

# THE KENYA GAZETTE

Published by Authority of the Republic of Kenya

(Registered as a Newspaper at the G.P.O.)

Vol. XCVIII-No. 71

NAIROBI, 27th December, 1996

Price Sh. 30

## **CONTENTS**

GAZETTE NOTICES	GAZETTE NOTICES—(Contd.)
Page	Page
The Trade Disputes Act—Collection of Trade Union Dues 2066	Loss of Policy 2109
The Oaths and Statutory Declarations Act—Commissions	Change of Names
The Land Acquisition Act—Corrigendum 2067	SUPPLEMENT No. 70
The Registration of Titles Act—Registration of Instrument 2067	Legislative Supplement
Liquor Licensing	LEGAL NOTICE NO. PAGE
The National Assembly and Presidential Elections Act—Nomination Centre 2068	327—The Constitution of Kenya—Prorogation of Parliament
The Local Government Act—Nomination Centres 2068	(Published as Special Issue, on 20th December, 1996
The Companies Act—Incorporations, etc 2069–2086, 2109	SUPPLEMENT No. 71
Local Government Notice 2087-2089	Acts, 1996
Probate and Administration	Page
The Co-operative Societies Act—Appointment, etc 2109	The Appropriation Act, 1996 99

#### THE TRADE DISPUTES ACT

(Cap. 234)

COLLECTION OF TRADE UNION DUES

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 45 of the Trade Disputes Act, the Minister for Labour and Manpower Development—

- (a) revokes the order published under Gazette Notice No. 5411 of 1990;
- (b) orders every employer who employs not less than five (5) members of the Union of Posts and Telecommunication employees (Kenya) to—
  - (i) deduct every month the sums specified in the schedule in respect of trade union dues from the wages of his employees who are members of that trade union;
  - (ii) pay within ten (10) days of the date of deduction the total sums deducted under item 1 of the schedule by orossed cheque made payable to the Union of Posts and Telecommunication (Kenya), into that union's account at Barclays Bank of Kenya, Mama Ngina Street, P.O. Box 30011, Nairobi;
  - (iii) pay within ten (10) days of the date of deduction the total sums deducted under item 2 of the schedule by crossed cheque made payable to the Central Organization of Trade Unions (Kenya), into that organization's account at the Barclays Bank of Kenya, Mama Ngina Street, P.O. Box 30011, Nairobi;
  - (iv) notify that trade union and the organization in writing within one (1) month of the payment;
  - (v) make written returns to the Registrar of Trade Unions within one (1) month of making all the payments to that trade union and to the organization.

#### SCHEDULE

#### Deductions

- 1. The sum of fifty (50) Kenya shillings from the wages of every employee.
- 2. The sum of five (5) Kenya shillings from the wages of every employee.

Dated the 5th November, 1996.

P. J. W. MASINDE, Minister for Labour and Manpower Development.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7170

# THE TRADE DISPUTES ACT

(Cap. 234)

COLLECTION OF TRADE UNION DUES

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 45 of the Trade Disputes Act, the Minister for Labour and Manpower Development—

- (a) revokes the order published under Gazette Notice No. 1840 of 1983;
- (b) orders every employer who employs not less than five (5) members of Bakery, Confectionery, Manufacturing and Allied Workers Union (Kenya) to—
  - (i) deduct every month the sums specified in the schedule in respect of trade union dues from the wages of his employees who are members of that trade union;
  - (ii) pay within ten (10) days of the date of deduction the total sums deducted under item 1 of the schedule by crossed cheque made payable to Bakery, Confectionery, Manufacturing and Allied Workers' Union (Kenya), into that union's account No. 1115539 at Barclays Bank of Kenya Limited, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 30166, Nairobi;
  - (iii) pay within ten (10) days of the date of deduction the total sums deducted under item 2 of the schedule by crossed cheque made payable to the Central Organization of Trade Unions (Kenya), into that organization's account No. 229-741-204 at the Kenya Commercial Bank Limited, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 48400, Nairobi;
  - (iv) notify that trade union and the organization in writing within one (1) month of the payment;

(v) make written returns to the Registrar of Trade Unions within one (1) month of making all the payments to that trade union and to the organization.

#### SCHEDULB

#### Deduction

- 1. The sum of two-and-a-half per centum (2.5%) less five shillings from the gross earnings (i.e. salary plus house allowance) of every employee.
- 2. The sum of five (5) shillings from the wages of every employee.

Dated the 19th December, 1996.

P. J. W. MASINDE,
Minister for Labour and Manpower Development.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7171

#### THE TRADE DISPUTES ACT

(Cap. 234)

COLLECTION OF TRADE UNION DUES

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 45 of the Trade Disputes Act, the Minister for Labour and Manpower Development—

- (a) revokes the order published under Gazette Notice No. 983 of 1992;
- (b) orders every employer who employs not less than five (5) members of the Kenya Chemical and Allied Workers Union—
  - (i) to deduct every month, a hundred and five (105) shillings from employee's salary;
  - (ii) to pay, within ten (10) days of that date of deduction, a hundred (100) shillings of the total sum deducted from each employee, by crossed cheque made payable to the Kenya Chemical and Allied Workers Union, into the union's account No. 230-644-233 of Commercial Bank Limited, Moi Avenue Branch, Nairobi;
  - (iii) to pay within ten (10) days of that date of deduction, the remainder, five (5) shillings of the total sum deducted from each of the employee, by crossed cheque made payable to the Central Organization of Trade Union's (Kenya), into the organization's account No. 229-741-204 of the Kenya Commercial Bank Limited, Moi Avenue Branch, Nairobi;
  - (iv) to notify that trade union and the organization in writing and within one (1) month of payment;
  - (v) to make written returns to the Registrar of Trade Unions within one (1) month of making all payments to the organization.

Dated the 19th December, 1996.

P. J. W. MASINDE, Minister for Labour and Manpower Development.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7172

# THE OATHS AND STATUTORY DECLARATIONS ACT (Cap. 15)

#### COMMISSIONS

To All To Whom These Presents Shall Come Greeting: BE IT KNOWN that on 17th October, 1996— Kennedy Odhiambo Owiti.

Maurice Ouma Okech,

advocates of the High Court of Kenya, were oppointed to be Commissioners for oaths under the above-mentioned Act, for as long as they continue to practise as such advocates and the commissions are not revoked.

Given under my hand and the seal of the court, on 17th October, 1996.

A. M. COCKAR, Chief Justice.

THE OATHS AND STATUTORY DECLARATIONS ACT (Cap. 15)

A COMMISSION

To All To Whom These Presents Shall Come Greeting: BE IT KNOWN that on 14th November, 1996—

#### SUZANNE SHATIKHA CHIVUSIA

an advocate of the High Count of Kenya, was appointed to be a commissioner for oaths under the above-mentioned Act, for as long as she continues to practise as such advocate and this commission is not revoked.

Given under my hand and the seal of the court, on 14th November, 1996.

A. M. COCKAR, Chief Justice.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7174

THE OATHS AND STATUTORY DECLARATIONS ACT

(Cap. 15)

A COMMISSION

To All To Whom These Presents Shall Come Greeting: BE IT KNOWN that on 15th October, 1996---

HOPE MAGUWA MWASHUMBE

an advocate of the High Court of Kenya, was appointed to be a commissioner for oaths under the above-mentioned Act, for as long as she continues to practise as such advocate and this commission is not revoked.

Given under my hand and the seal of the court, on 15th October, 1996.

A. M. COCKAR, Chief Justice.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7175

THE OATHS AND STATUTORY DECLARATIONS ACT (Cap. 15)

A COMMISSION

To All To Whom These Presents Shall Come Greeting: BE IT KNOWN that on 30th August, 1996—

ANN WAIRIMU NJUGUNA

an advocate of the High Count of Kenya, was appointed to be a commissioner for oaths under the above-mentioned Act, for as long as she continues to practise as such advocate and this commission is not revoked.

Given under my hand and the seal of the court, on 30th August, 1996.

A. M. COCKAR, Chief Justice.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7176

THE OATHS AND STATUTORY DECLARATIONS ACT (Cap. 15)

A COMMISSION

To All To Whom These Presents Shall Come Greeting: BE IT KNOWN that on 29th October, 1996—

MURUGARA GEORGE GITONGA

an advocate of the High Court of Kenya, was appointed to be a commissioner for oaths under the above-mentioned Act,

for as long as he continues to practise as such advocate and this commission is not revoked.

Given under my hand and the seal of the court, on 29th October, 1996.

A. M. COCKAR, Chief Justice.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7177

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT (Cap. 295)

NAROK-MAU NAROK ROAD

Corrigendum

IN the Gazette Notices Nos. 1972 of 1992 and 4381 of 1994 amend the area to be acquired from plot No. Narok/Cis-Mara/Eorr-Enkitok/2 to read 10.885 hectares instead of 7.243 hectares.

Dated the 13th November, 1996.

W. GACANJA, Commissioner of Lands.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7178

# THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT (Cap. 281)

### REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS Young Investments Limited, a limited liability company incorporated in Kenya having its registered office as P.O. Box 46578, Nairobi, is the registered proprietor as lessee of that piece of land containing 2.19 acres or thereabout, known as. L.R. No. 1870/283/111, situate in the city of Nairobi, held under grant of title registered as I.R. 20759/1 and whereas the said Young Investments Limited have executed an instrument of renewal of lease in favour of the Embassy of United Kingdom and Northern Ireland, and whereas affidavit has been filed in terms of section 65 (1) (h) of the said Act, declaration that the said grant of title registered as I.R. 20759/1 is not available for registration, notice is given that after fourteen (14) days from the date hereof provided that no objection has been received within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of the said grant of title and proceed with the registration of the said instrument of extension of lease.

Dated the 27th December, 1996.

F. I. LUBULELLAH, Registrar of Titles, Nairobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7179

THE LIQUOR LICENSING ACT
(Cap. 121)
THE WAJIR LIQUOR LICENSING COURT

SPECIAL MEETING

THE Provincial Commissioners North-Eastern Province has authorized a special liquor licensing court for Wajir District, to be held on Monday, 27th January, 1997, in the District Commissioner's boardroom at 9 a.m. Applications to be considered will be new attendance, renewal of licences and transfer of licences. More details are available at the District Commissioner's office, Private Bag, Wajir.

K. M. RINTARI,
Chairman,
Waitr Liquor Licensing Court.

# THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL ELECTIONS ACT

(Cap. 7)

#### NOMINATION CENTRES

IT IS notified for the general information of the public that the nomination centre for the constituency listed in the first olumn of the schedule hereto is located at the place described in the second column of the said schedule and that will be the office/place where the candidates shall deliver their nomination papers for the parliamentary nominations on Friday, 3rd January, 1997, between 8.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m.

	SCHEDULB
Constituency	Nomination centre
Kitutu Chache	Marani Divisional Headquarters

Dated the 23rd December, 1996.

Z. R. CHESONI, Chairman, Electoral Commission of Kenya.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7181

#### THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT

(Cap. 265)

#### THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ELECTIONS RULES

(Sub. Leg.)

#### NOMINATION CENTRES

IT IS notified for the general information of the public that the nomination centres for the electoral areas listed in the first column of the schedule hereto and falling within the constituencies listed in the second column of the schedule are located at the places described in the third column of the schedule and that those are the offices/places where the candidates shall deliver their nomination papers for the civic nominations on Friday, 3rd January, 1997, between 8.00 a.m. and 12.00 moon.

#### SCHEDULE

Electoral Area(s)	Constituency	Nomination Centre
Kibarani	Bahari	Kilifi County Council Hall
Siyu	Lamu East	Faza Divisional Headquarters
Mpeketoni	Lamu West	Lamu Fort Museum
Sagala	Voi	Voi Divisional Headquarters
Kirimara	North Imenti	Meru Municipal Council Hall
Ntima	North Imenti	Meru Municipal Council Hall
Nyaki	North Imenta	Meru Municipal Council Hall
Giaki	Nouth Imenti	Meru Municipal Council Hall
Ruiri	North Imenti	Meru Municipal Council Hall
Kithirune	Central Imenti	Githongo County Council Hall
Blue Valley/Kangemi	Nyeri Town	Old Municipal Hall, Nyeri
Kiriti/Munungaini/Muthuaini	Nyeri Town	Old Municipal Hall, Nyeri
Njuki-ini	Gichugu	Kianyaga County Council Division office
Gakoigo South	Kigumo	Maragua Town Hall
Ichagaki North	Kigumo	Maragua Town Hall
Ichagaki South	Kigumo	Maragua Town Hall
Samar	Kigumo	Maragua Town Hall
Chania	Gatundu	Gatundu Divisional Headquarters
Ngenda	Gatundu	Gatundu Divisional Headquarters
Terik	Alidai	Kobujoi Training Institute Hall
Nairasirasa	Narok North	Narok Town Council Hall
Matende	Lurambi	Kakamega Municipal Hall
Samova and West Bukusu	Kanduyi	Bungoma Town Hali
West Teso	Amagoro	Teso County Council Hall
West Bukhayo	Nambale	Matayos Divisional Headquarters
	Alego	Siava County Council Half
Siaya West	Alego	Siaya County Council Hali
	Alego	Siaya County Council Hall
Siaya Central	Alego	Siava County Council Hall
Central Alogo	Bondo	Bondo Divisional Headquarters
South Sakwa West Yimbo	Bondo	Bondo Divisional Headquarters
west rimoo Central Yimbo	Bondo	Bondo Divisional Headquarters
	poudo ,	bolled Divisional Incatiquations
South Nyakach, West Nyakach	Nyakach	County Council Hall, Pap-Onditi
and North Nyakach	Rangwe	Homa Bay County Council Hall
Kanyanda East and Kagan	Nyatiko	Nyatike Divisional Headquarters Hall
North Kadem	Nyatika	Nyatike Divisional Headquarters Hall
South Kadem	Tindiret	Nandi Hills Town Council Hall
Kaplelmet/Taito	Mutomo	Kithi Integrated Development
Voorstelle and	Mucomo	Programme Hall, Mutomo
Oi Torn Profe	Ndaragwa	Ol Joro Orok Education Office
Oi Joro Orok	11th all ma	or for thoir expectation times

1 A. J. Marie J. 15 (2)

28:

Ilmabo Company Limited (Reg. No. 70496) ...

#### THE COMPANIES ACT

(Cap. 486)

#### INCORPORATIONS

IT IS notified for general information that the following companies have been incorporated in Kenya during the period of 1st May to 31st May, 1996.

#### PRIVATE COMPANIES Nominal Name of Company Capital Address of Registered Office Sh. Rexen Two Thousand Limited (Reg. No. 70468) 500,000 L.R. No. 93/434, Nairobi South "B", P.O. Box 26662, Nairobi. 2. Kentam Caterers Limited (Reg. No. 70469) ... 100,000 L.R. No. 209/8972, Karimbhai House, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box 51054, Nairobi. Al-Khalique Apartments Limited (Reg. No. 70470) ... 3. 20,000 L.R. No. 209/4914, Jubilee Insurance Exchange, 2nd Floor, Mama Ngina Street, P.O. Box 45299, Nairobi. E.R. Auto Spares Limited (Reg. No. 70471) 10,000 L.R. No. 209/6390, Kirinyaga Road, P.O. Box 34373, Nairobi. Bionics Products Limited (Reg. No. 70472) 100,000 L.R. No. 209/6229, Agip House, Haile Selassic Avenue, P.O. Box 61284, Nairobi. Criss Cross Limited (Reg. No. 70473) 20,000 L.R. No. 209/8770, Hamilton House, 2nd Floor, Wabera/ Kaunda Street, P.O. Box 48539, Nairobi. Falls Limited (Reg. No. 70474) ... 20,000 L.R. No. 209/8770, Hamilton House, 2nd Floor, Wabera/ Kaunda Street, P.O. Box 48539, Nairobi, Grains Place Limited (Reg. No. 70475) 20.000 L.R. No. 209/8770, Hamilton House, 2nd Floor, Wabera-Kaunda Streets, P.O. Box 48539, Nairobi, Grand Oak Hotel Limited (Reg. No. 70476) 000,000L.R. No. 209/3838, University Way, Sun Court Building, P.O. Box 51454, Nairobi. 10. Kanfra Systems Company Limited (Reg. No. 70478) 1,000,000 Plot No. 9/51, Gipkon House, Kijabe Row Street, P.O. Box 16010, Nakuru. Kesto Bapa Investment Limited (Reg. No. 70479) 20,000 L.R. No. 209/8770, Hamilton House, 2nd Floor, Wabera/ Kaunda Street, P.O. Box 48539, Nairobi. Magnoco Limited (Reg. No. 70480) 12. 20,000 L.R. No. 209/8770, Hamilton House, 2nd Floor, Wabera Street, P.O. Box 48539, Nairobi. Mandika Investment Limited (Reg. No. 70481) 13. 20, 000 L.R. No. 209/8770, Hamilton House, 2nd Floor, Wabera/ Kaunda Street, P.O. Box 48539, Nairobi. Matsuyam Limited (Reg. No. 70482) 14. 100,000 L.R. No. 1870/254/255/256, Kalamu House, Waiyaki Way, Westlands, P.O. Box 47323, Nairobi. 500,000 L.R. No. 209/8745, Shauri Moyo, off Ambira Road, P.O. 15. Muya Kamani Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70483) Box 17058, Nairobi. Nisian Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70484) L.R. No. 36/III/991, Mwende Street, Eastleigh, P.O. Box 16. 20,000 73104, Nairobi. Pay Fast Limited (Reg. No. 70485) 20,000 L.R. No. 209/8770, Hamilton House, 2nd Floor, Wabera/ Kaunda Street, P.O. Box 48539, Nairobi. Thank You Limited (Reg. No. 70486) ... 18. 20,000 L.R. No. 209/8770, Hamilton House, 2nd Floor, Wabera/ Kaunda Street, P.O. Box 48539, Nairobi. 19. Kinyo Pharmaceuticals Limited (Reg. No. 70487) 100,000 L.R. No. 7/1800, Kenyatta Avenue, P.O.Box 2116, Kitale. Chevy Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70488) 20. 95,000 L.R. No. 209/2362, Town House, Standard Street, P.O. Box 70695, Nairobi. 1,500,000 Plot No. 1870/VI/260, New Rehema House, 1st Floor, Quartz Sands Limited (Reg. No. 70489) 21. Raphta Road, P.O. Box 67486, Nairobi. Consefzioni Italia Limited (Reg. No. 70490) ... 100,000 Nyeri Chicken Lick Limited (Reg. No. 70491) 100,000 Block III/184, Mbaki House, Gakere Road, P.O. Box 42, Nyeri. 24. Timboiywo Insurance Brokers Company Limited (Reg. No. 70492) 200,000 L.R. No. 209/2558, Asili Co-operative House, House, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 54337, Nairobi. 25. Ramuki Forwarders Limited (Reg. No. 70493) 30,000 Plot No. 149/XX/150, Tangama Road, P.O. Box 92674, Mombasa. 26. Charles Florists Company Limited (Reg. No. 70494) 20,000 Kiambaa/Kanunga/44, along Banana Hill, Kiambu Road P.O. Box 688, Kiambu. 27. Herbert Robert & Hobbs Limited (Reg. No. 70495) ... 20,000 Prafulchandaria & Associates, L.R. No. 1870/11/28,

Lower Kabete Road, P.O. Box 14843, Nairobi.

50,000 Plot No. 21, Bomet Municipality, Isaac Salat Road, P.O.

Box 333, Bomet.

Nominal

	Name of Company	Capital Sh.	Address of Registered Office
20	Interested Marie Manufactures I in to 4 (The No.		
29.	Intergrated Music Manufacuturers Limited (Reg. No. 70497)	200,000	L.R. No. 209/70/9, MCL House, Muthithi Road,
<b>3</b> 0.	Kaa Services Limited (Reg. No. 70498)	20,000	Westlands, P.O. Box 40868, Nairobi. L.R. No. 451/1351, Mburu Gichua Road, P.O. Box
31.	Mokar General Agencies (Kenya) (Reg. No. 70499)	20,000	16363, Nakuru. Plot No. Block 1/295, Karatina Town, Commercial
32.	Msasa Gardens Limited (Reg. No. 70500)	100,000	Street, P.O. Box 450, Karatina. Government Building, No. 16, Wilson Airport, off
33.	Narrow Way Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70501)	10,000	Langata Road, P.O. Box 71563, Nairobi. L.R. No. 74/402, Buru Buru Phase I, Rabai Road,
34.	Proton Services Limited (Reg. No. 70502)		P.O. Box 53078, Nairobi. Plot No. 294/2, Ngima Road, off Waithaka-Kikuyu Road,
35.	Savorsen Safaris Limited (Reg. No. 70503)	i. Vije	P.O. Box 45519, Nairobi. Plot No. 36/VII/467, Section 9, General Waruingi Street,
36.	Turubo Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70504)		P.O. Box 22503, Nairobi. L.R. No. 1870/IX/42, Waumini House, Westlands,
37.	Zaiken International Limited (Reg. No. 70505)		Waiyaki Way, P.O. Box 62973, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/1326, Finance House, Loita Street, P.O. Box
	Bomet Trading Limited (Reg. No. 70506)		7116, Nairobi. Plot No. 40, Bomet Township, Isaac Salat Road, P.O. Box
38.	마르크 (1985년 - 1985년 - 1 		379, Bomet.
39.	Interlink Securities Limited (Reg. No. 70507)	20,000	Plot No. 209/929, Gill House, Tom Mboya Street, P.O. Box 62512, Nairobi.
40.	Nyansiongo Nursing and Maternity Home Limited (Reg. No. 70508)	100,000	Plot No. 94, off Sotik-Kisii Road, Nyamira, P.O.
41.	Riverside Creameries Limited (Reg. No. 70509)		Box 358, Nyansiongo. Plot No. 1/49/1870, Milimani Road, P.O. Box 43190,
. N. Y	Welcome Bureau De Change Limited (Reg. No.		Nairobi.
	70510)	2,000,000	L.R. No. 209/4279, Kencom House, City Hall Way, P.O.
43.	Affziate Investments Limited (Reg. No.70511)	20,000	Box 68067, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/8329, Industrial Area, off Dunga Road, P.O.
44.	Beanchi and Company Limited (Reg. No. 70512)	100,000	Box 39365, Nairobi. Kwale/Kikoneni/Bumbani/A/803, Kwale Road, P.O. Box
45.	Ciko Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70513)	1,000,000	41580, Mombasa. L.R. No. 209/2468, University Way, P.O. Box 49644, Nairobi.
46.	Denvic Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70514)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/4584, Kombo Munyiri Road, P.O. Box
47.	Entra Cape Tradelink Kenya Limited (Reg. No. 70515)	100,000	32362, Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/37/124, Ellies House, 3rd Floor, Bunyala Road, P.O. Box 44409, Nairobi.
48.	Equilink Systems Limited (Reg. No. 70516)	100,000	Plot No. 209/11243/86, Mbagathi Road, P.O. Box 70179, Nairobi.
	Gilt-Edged Developments Limited (Reg. No. 70517)	100,000	Plot No. 209/1326, Loita Street, P.O. Box 42296, Nairobi.
	Kapkuress, Tea Factory Limited (Reg. No. 70518)	50,000	Nandi/Koylat/197, Kapkuress Mogusicu Road, P.O. Box 51, Nandi Hills.
51.	Lawrence Duncan Limited (Reg. No. 70519)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/9326, Kimathi House, Kimathi Street, P.O. Box 56412, Nairobi.
52.	Lichi Security Systems Limited (Reg. No. 70520)	1000,000	L.R. No. 209/1212/2, Uniafric House, Koinange Street, P.O. Box 52023, Nairobi.
53.	Organo Chemi-Tech and Allied (K) Limited (Reg. No. 70521)	:100,000	L.R. No. 209/373/21, Pan African Insurance House,
54.	Reliance Hardware and Paints Limited (Reg. No. 70522)	100,000	Argwings Kodhek Road, P.O.Box 45809, Nairobi. Plot No. 3/32, Biashara Street, P.O. Box Box 14155, Nakuru.
55.	Safeway Meats and Fish (1996) Limited (Reg. No.	100 000	L.R. No. 209/2362, Town House, Standard Street, P.O.
	<b>70523)</b>		Box 20343, Nairobi.
56.	•		L.R. No. 209/9036 and 9038, Mudogashe Close, P.O. Box 69622, Nairobi.
57.		100,000	L.R. 209/4914, Mama Ngina Street, P.O. Box 47316, Nairobi.
58.	Ugnnu Electornics and Medical Engineerng Services Limited (Reg. No. 70526)	100,000	L.R. No. Nairobi Block 77/386, Buru Buru Flats No. 31, Mumias Road, P.O. Box 67047, Nairobi.

Nominal

	Name of Company	Nominai Capital	Address of Registered Office
	Trunk of Company	Sh.	
59.	Victoria General Traders Limited (Reg. No. 70527)	100,000	Plot No. 47, Section 35, Oginga Odinga Road, P.O. Box 971, Kisumu.
60.	Daret Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70528)	2,000	L.R. No. 4953/440, Muindi Mbingu Street, Light Industries Area, P.O. Box 3408, Thika.
61.	Jagat Singh and Company Limited (1996) (Reg. No. 70529)	1,000,000	L.R. No. 1870/IX/109/10, Pamstee House, 5th Floor,
62.	Ndongoro General Contractors Limited (Reg. No. 70530)		Woodvale Grove, Nairobi, P.O. Box 69952, Nairobi. L.R. No. 2787/130, Nanyuki Town, P.O. Box 634,
63.	Ohulo Building Construction Limited (Reg. No. 70531)	20,000	Nanyuki. L.R. No. 18, Ngiya, Siaya, Kisumu-Siaya Road, P.O.
64.	, Koyal Ahold Limited (Reg. No. 70532)	100,000	Box 340, Ngiya: L.R. No. 209/6229, Agip House, Haile Selassie Avenue,
65.	Seeff Hotel Company Limited (Reg. No. 70533)	100,000	P.O. Box 7666, Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/6229, Agip House, Haile Selassie Avenue, P.O. Box 7666, Nairobi.
66.	Takayama Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70534)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/6229, Agip House, Haile Selassie Avenue, P.O. Box 9666, Nairobi.
67.	Birimbi Casino Limited (Reg. No. 70535)	1,000,000	Plot No. 56, Section XXV, Kaderbhoy Building, Nkrumah Road, P.O. Box 80404, Mombasa.
68.	Brother Motors Company Limited (Reg. No. 70536)	10,000	L.R No. 209/117, Buru Buru, Rabai Road, P.O. Box 62158, Nairobi.
69.	Channel Turners Limited (Reg. No. 70537)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/136/145, Keekorok Road, P.O. Box 31177, Nairobi.
<b>7</b> 0.	Dalcare Agencies (Kenya) Limited (Reg. No. 70538)		Umoja Estate, House No. 137, Moi Drive, P.O. Box 6769, Nairobi.
71.	Digi-Tel Trunking Services Limited (Reg. No. 70539)		L.R. No. 209/907, Phoenix House, 5th Floor, Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box 46959, Nairobi.
72.	Frajoma Company Limited (Reg. No. 70540)	10,000	L.R. No. 209/112, Eastlands, Rabai Road, P.O. Box 62/158, Nairobi.
73.	Global Communications Institute Limited (Reg. No. 70541)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/378/10, Hurlingham, Argwings Kodhek
74.	Halux Holdings Company Limited (Reg. No. 70542)	250.000	Road, P.O. Box 21703, Nairobi.  Plot No. 44/XX, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 95165, Mombasa.
75.	Italkenya Shipping Lines Limited (Reg. No. 70543)		Plot No. 100 Section XXV Ambala House, 7th Floor, Phase II, Nkrumah Road, P.O. Box 1166, Mombasa.
76.	Kowloon Limited (Reg. No. 70544)	200,000	L.R. No. 1/460/F-DS, Ring Road, Kilimani, P.O. Box 44197, Nairobi.
	Moka Company Limited (Reg. No. 70545)	50,000	Plot No. 117, Kakamega Town, Maziwa Road, P.O. Box 824, Kakamega.
	Mwale and Company Limited (Reg. No. 70546)	50,000	Plot No. 1X/1870, Digo Road, Mombasa, P.O. Box 16482, Mombasa.
	Portman Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70547)		L.R. No. 209/6299, Haile Selassie Avenue, P.O. Box 41919, Nairobi.
80. 81.	Pricenorth Limited (Reg. No. 70548)		Plot No. 187/3, Kimathi Street, P.O. Box 1791, Karatina. Plot No. Ngong/Ngong/9984, Kibiko Ngong, P.O.Box
82.	Spectacle Land Limited (Reg. No. 70550)	100,000	40664, Nairobi. Plot No. 209/378/6, Hurlingham, Wood Lane, P.O. Box 76217, Nairobi.
83.	Sunlink Holidays Limited (Reg. No. 70551)	100,000	Plot No. 209/7270, Waiyaki Way, P.O. Box 79778, Nairobi.
84. 85.		50,000	Kericho 631/27/III, Uhuru Road, P.O. Box 12, Kericho. L.R. No. 209/4368, Kirinyaga Road, P.O. Box 55447,
86.	Rebstar Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70554)		Nairobi. L.R. No. 197, Kipanga Way, Nakuru, P.O. Box 2776,
87.	Vegworld Limited ( Reg. No. 70555)	1,000,000	Nakuru. L.R. No. 12715/612, Mombasa Road, Machakos,
88	Aberg Data Bureau Limited (Reg. No. 70556)	100,000	P.O. Box 66678, Nairobi. L.R. No. Nakuru Municipality, Block 4/253,
89	Chelsea Properties Limited (Reg. No. 70557)	50,000	West Road, P.O. Box 12709, Nakuru. L.R. No. 209/6853, Kimathi Street, P.O. Box 48445,
90	Four Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70558)	100,000	Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/617, Shariff House, 5th Floor, Kimathi Street B.O. Box 72510, Nairobi
91	Greenland Pharmacy Limited (Reg. No. 70559)	100,000	Street, P.O. Box 72519, Nairobi.  Plot No. 631/111/18, Uhuru Lane, P.O. Box 480, Kericho.
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

	Name of Company	Nominal Capital Sh.	Address of Registered Office
92.	Z & Z Industries Company Limited (Reg. No. 70560)	200,000	Plot No. 209/4295, Electricity House, Harambee Avenue, P.O. Box 16922, Nairobi.
93.	Jedam Cleanways Chemicals Limited (Reg. No. 70561)	50,000	Plot No. 551. Ongata Rongai, Magadi Road,
94.	Karama Stationers Limited (Reg. No. 70562)		Kajiado, P.O. Box 74821, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/136/81, Jainsala Road, P.O. Box 43379, Nairobi.
95.	Meatland Processing Limited (Reg. No. 70563)		Plot No. 209/744. Aniversary Towers, 20th Floor, University Way, P.O. Box 47202, Nairobi.
96.	Mwamocha Bakers and Confectioners Limited (Reg.		
97.	No. 70564) Neekanth Limited (Reg. No. 70565)		Keroka Industrial Area Road, P.O. Box 14, Keroka. L.R. No. 209/8774, off Dunga Road, P.O. Box 17769, Nairobi.
98.	Pama Ninty Three Limited (Reg. No. 70566)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/2489/57. Ngara Road, P.O. Box 74120, Nairobi.
	Reliable Forex Bureau Limited (Reg. No. 70567)		L.R. No. 209/2607, Laxmi Plaza, 2nd Floor, Biashara Street, P.O. Box 43673, Nairobi.
100.	Salsef Limited (Reg. No. 70568)	100,000	Plot No. 209/20. Taita Street, P.O. Box 87999, Mombasa.
101.	Seadlink Freight Conveyors Limited (Reg.		wiomoasa.
	No. 70569) (1. 12 (1. 1	. 100,000	Plot No. 123, Section XXV, Mombasa Social Security
102.	Seiya Limited (Reg. No. 70570)	( 100,000	House, Nkrumah Road, P.O. Box 43428, Mombasa, L.R. No. 2/544 and 545, Marakwet House, Elgeyo Marakwet Road, P.O. Box 48405, Nairobi.
103.	Stellacom Limited (Reg. No. 70571)	700 <b>,000</b> a 100,000	L.R. No. 209/11286. off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box 42271, Nairobi.
104.	Stellaphone Limited (Reg. No. 70572)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/11286, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box 42271, Nairobi.
105.	Stellatel Limited (Reg. No. 70573).	100,000	L.R. No. 209/11286, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box 42271, Nairobi.
106.	Top of the Town Limited (Reg. No. 70574)	1,000,000	L.R. No. 209/8770, Hamilton House, 2nd Floor,
107.	Veedee Management Limited (Reg. No. 70575)	70,000	Wabera/Kaunda Street, P.O. Box 48539, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/565, IBEA Building, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 40779, Nairobi.
108.	Zanaan Limited (Reg. No. 70576)	10,000	L.R. No. 209/1/3012/5, Maisonette No. 3, Baptist Maisonettes, off Ngong Road, P.O. Box 55523,
109.	Dinpal Limited (Reg. No. 70577)	50,000	Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/8774, off Dunga Road, P.O. Box 47984,
110.	Agendi Investments Company Limited (Reg. No. 70578)	100,000	Nairobi. Plot No. 67, Molo, Molo Road, P.O. Box 480, Molo.
111.	Super Wheels Limited (Reg. No. 70579)	100,000	Plot No. 54, Section XXI, Moi Avenue, Nakuru, P.O. Box 3027, Nakuru.
112.	Parkside Medical Centre Limited (Reg. No. 70580)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/3871, Comet House, Monrovia Street, P.O. Box 49925, Nairobi.
113.	Daber Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70581)	20,000	L.R. No. 209/4293, N.H.C. House, 2nd Floor, Aga Khan Walk, P.O. Box 22550, Nairobi.
114.	Spase Pharmacy Limited (Reg. No. 70582)	100,000	Plot No. 55, Migori Township, on Isebania Main Road, P.O. Box 37, Suna Migori.
115.	Asis Flowers Limited (Reg. No. 70583)	1,000,000	Nandi/Kokwet/601, Eldoret, off Uganda Road, P.O. Box 571, Eldoret.
	Associated Automobile Distributors (K) Limited (Reg. No. 70584)	100,000	Plot No, 209/80/22, Hughes Building, 8th Floor, Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box 49874, Nairobi.
117	Red Elephant Safari Lodge Limited (Reg. No. 70585)	1,500,000	Plot No. 118 XXV MN, Electricity House, Moi Avenue,
118.	Dabasia Builders Limited (Reg. No. 70586)	50,000	P.O. Box 40484, Mombasa.  L.R. No. 209/1007/214, Mukinduri Road, P.O. Box
119	Dominion Cargo Systems Limited (Reg. No. 70587)	20,000	Plot No. XXI/425, Cannon Towers, 2nd Floor, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 16526, Mombasa.
120	Greystone Works Limited (Reg. No. 70588)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/8584, off Lunga Lunga Road, P.O. Box 40278, Nairobi.
121	Hays Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70589)	10,000	L.R. No. 209/70/10, Muthithi Road, P.O. Box 70346,

Nairobi.

70620)

### PRIVATE COMPANIES—(Contd.)

	Private Co.	MPANIES(	Contd.)
	Name of Company	Nominal Capital Sh.	Address of Registered Office
122.	Imago Project Management Limited (Reg. No.		
	70590)	20,000	L.R. No. 209/8336/124, Loresho Ridge, Lower Kabete Road, P.O. Box 24819, Nairobi.
123.	Joe Musyoki Limited (Reg. No. 70591)	100,000	L.R. No. 12715/66, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box 24146, Nairobi,
124.	Jossy Preparatory School Limited (Reg. No. 70592)	50,000	Block 2403 and 2404, Tigoni Mabrouke, Limuru Road, P.O. Box 982, Limuru.
125.	Kanyamu Distributors Company Limited (Reg. No. 70593)	100 000	
126.		100,000	L.R. No. 209/34/5, Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box 57832, Nairobi.
120.	Karashira Investments Company Limited (Reg. No. 70594)	100.000	House No. 105 (Infill), Komarock Phase II, Kangundo
		100,000	Road, P.O. Box 68439, Nairobi.
127.	(11-8)	×	
	No. 70595)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/8592/5, Alico House, Nyerere Mamlaka Road, P.O. Box 44286, Nairobi.
128.	Label Conveyers Limited (Reg. 70596)	100,000	Plot No. 1810/III/343, Waiyaki Way, P.O. Box 44518, Nairobi.
129.	Mabati Timber and Hardware Limited (Reg. No. 70597)	100,000	Plot No. 11/79, Machakos Town, Ngei Road, P.O. Box 1812, Machakos.
130.	Mascot Ship Contractors Limited (Reg. No. 70598)	250,000	L.R. No. XX/23, N.S.S.F. Building, 10th Floor, Nkrumah Road, P.O. Box 84002, Mombasa.
131.	Morningdew Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70599)	100,000	Plot No. 32, Section XXIV, Nkrumah Road, P.O. Box 80274, Mombasa.
132.	Mada Bakery Limited (Reg. No. 70600)	100,000	L.R. No. 36/VII/293, Eastleigh, Major Kinyanjui Road,
133.	Nakuru Scientific Equipment and Allied Centre		rio, por rozo, runoo.
	Limited (Reg. No. 70601)	10,000	Plot No. 5/49, Mburu Gichua Road, P.O. Box 13905, Nakuru.
134.	Pride Power Properties Limited (Reg. No. 70602)	100,000	L.R. No. 202/2489/48, Ngara, Desai Road, P.O. Box-48699, Nairobi.
135.	Riviera East Foods Outlets Limited (Reg.		70077, (Valido).
	No. 70603)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/785/14/5, Mutaratara Mall, River Road, P.O. Box 42600, Nairobi.
136.	Sandwich Tree Limited (Reg. No. 70604)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/4914, Jubilee Insurance Exchange, 2nd Floor, Mama Ngina Street, P.O. Box 45299, Nairobi.
137.	Shefa Marketing Services Limited (Reg. No. 70605)	10,000	Plot No. 209/656, Diamond Trust, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 25040, Nairobi.
138.	Sohanson Trading Company Limited (Reg. No.		2.5040, [Nai100].
	70606)	1,000,000	L.R. No. 209/23/4, 2nd Avenue, Parklands, P.O. Box 40414, Nairobi.
139.	Sundowner Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70607)	100,000	Plot No. 32, Section XXIV, Nkrumah Road, P.O. Box 80274, Mombasa.
140.	Time Truck International Limited (Reg. No. 70608)	90,000	L.R. No. 209/891/2/1, Koinange Street, P.O. Box 59079,
141.	Vecla Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70609)	100,000	Nairobi. Plot No. 32, Mani/Ndalat, Kabiemit-Chemndet Road, P.O. Box 4714, Eldoret.
142.	Jesver Company Limited (Reg. No. 70610)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/8011, House No. 2, Msapo Road, P.O. Box 16738, Nairobi.
143.	Eldoret Wood and Pulp Products Limited (Reg. No. 70611)	100 000	
	110.70011)		L.R. No. Block 6/132, Eldoret Municipality, P.O. Box 1759, Eldoret.
144.	Friends of Komarock Company Limited (Reg. No.		1737, Eldoict.
	70613)	100,000	L.R. No. Nairobi/Block/129 and 187, Kangundo Road, P.O. Box 41050, Nairobi.
145.	(* B)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/Dennis Pritt Road, P.O. Box 11188, Nairobi.
146.	Sokiro Investment Company Limited (Reg. No. 70615)		L.R. No. 209/8288, Hughes Building, Kenyatta Avenue,
147.	Shunem Academy Limited (Reg. No. 70616)		P.O. Box 55516, Nairobi. Plot No. J/49, Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box 1368, Nakuru.
148.	Silibwet Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70617)	200,000	
149.	Tamoge Investment Limited (Reg. No. 70618)		Plot No. J/49, Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box 1368, Nakuru.
150.	Al-Fatah Chemists Limited (Reg. No. 70619)		L.R. No. 36/III/1453, Eastleigh, 18th Street, P.O. Box 78054, Nairobi.
151.	Bags and Balers Manufacturers (K) Limited (Reg. No. 70620)	too ovo	I.R. No. 200/3838 Windsor House University Way

100,000 L.R. No. 209/3838, Windsor House, University Way,

P.O. Box 55290, Nairobi.

		Nominal	C. D. Sirvey J. Office
	Name of Company	Capital Sh.	Address of Registered Office
152.	Booker Tee Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70621)	2,000	L.R. No. 209/3807, Odyssey Plaza, 1st Floor, Nairobi South "B", Mukoma Road, P.O. Box 32755, Nairobi.
153.	Brandy Bet Safaris Limited (Reg. No. 70622)	50,000	L.R. No. 209/929, Gill House, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 41835, Nairobi.
154.	Dial Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70623)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/8770, Comcraft House, Haile Selassie Avenue, P.O. Box 44632, Nairobi.
155.	Edward Mutheca and Sons Limited (Reg. No. 70624)	100,000	Plot No. 6585/Block, 6/472, Nyahururu Municipality,
156.	Eses Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70625)		Rumuruti Road, P.O. Box 72, Nyahururu. Plot No. 130, Section XIX, Machakos Street, Railway
157.	Goyoso Orwa Investments Limited (Reg.		Station, Mombasa, P.O. Box 80822, Mombasa.
	No. 70626)	100,000	Nairobi/Block 72/1347, Southland, Phase II, House No. 393, Langata Road, P.O. Box 51757, Nairobi.
158.	Manjlal Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70627)	40,000	Plot No. 109/3271/14/7, Nyambene Lane, off Juja Road, P.O. Box 72273, Nairobi.
159.	Nasri Trading Company Limited (Reg. No. 70628)	10,000	L.R. No. 209/8664, Utalii House, Uhuru Highway, P.O. Box 21954, Nairobi.
160.	Overdrive Consultants Limited (Reg. No. 70629)	100,000	Plot No. 74, Section XXIV, Hassanali Building, Nkrumah Road, P.O. Box 81776, Mombasa.
161.	Patmaj Investments Company Limited (Reg. No. 70630)	100,000	Plot No. 161, Kasarani, Njiru Road, P.O. Box 22075, Nairobi.
162.	Rosepa Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70631)	100,000	L.R. No. 367/V, Mugoya Estate, Nairobi South "C", off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box 30869, Nairobi.
163.	Sudker Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70632)	50,000	L.R. No. 209/638/2, Cianda House, 3rd Floor, Koinange Street, P.O. Box 72327, Nairobi.
164.	Suyer Engineering Limited (Reg. No. 70633)	50,000	L.R. No. 209/209/4360/21, Kijabe Street, P.O. Box 8221, Nairobi.
165.	Top Gear Limited (Reg. No. 70634)	10,000	L.R. No. 209/8664, Utalii House, Uhuru Highway, P.O. Box 74308, Nairobi.
166.	Whispering Sands Holiday Resort Limited (Reg. No. 70635)	100,000	L.R. No. 3734/539, Convent Drive, Nairobi, P.O. Box 57743, Nairobi.
167.	The Exchange Insurance Brokers Limited (Reg. No. 70636)		L.R. No. 209/2558, Moi Avenue, Murang'a Road,
168	Family Supermarket Limited (Reg. No. 70637)		P.O. Box 79280, Nairobi. L.R. No. 1058/8, Dagoretti, off Muhuri Road, P.O. Box
100,	Paniny Supermarket Limited (Reg. 140, 70037)		60588, Nairobi.
169.	Intelligent Options Limited (Reg. No. 70638)	10,000	L.R. No. 1870/XXI, Waumini House, Annex, 3rd Floor, Chiromo Road, Westlands, P.O. Box 40270, Nairobi.
170.	Roses Cut Price Limited (Reg. No. 70639)	40,000	L.R. No. 209/2788, Cross Road, Nairobi, P.O. Box 10775, Nairobi.
171.	Development Through Media Company Limited (Reg. No. 70640)	Company	L.R. No. 209/4383, 1st Floor, Four Way Towers, Mwindi
		limited by guarante	Mbingu Street, P.O. Box 43460, Nairobi.
		and not having a	
172	Super Stell and Tuber Limited (Reg. No. 70641)	share capita 900,000	al Plot No. 384, Kimumu, Oloo Street, P.O. Box 497,
173	70(10)	100,000	Eldoret. Plot No. 3245, Mainland North, Links Road, P.O. Box
174	Kenya Form For Telecomunications and Information		16675, Mombasa.
	Geavices Limited		L.R. No. 2/191, Kirichwa, Gate Jories, Kilimani, P.O. Box 59948, Nairobi.
	Kenlands Floral Estates Limited (Reg. No. 70644)	100,000	L.R. No. 12066, Langata Road, P.O. Box 73673, Nairobi.
176	. Royal Reserve Management Company Limited (Reg. No. 70645)	5,000	Mombasa/Block XXI/227, Ralli House, Nyerere Avenue, P.O. Box 87277, Mombasa.
177	. The Royal Reserve Safari and Beach Resort Management Limited (Reg. No. 70646)	nt 5,000	Mombasa/Block XXI/227, Ralli House, Nyerere
178	70(47)		Avenue, P.O. Box 87227, Mombasa.  L.R. No. 1870/VI/260, New Rehema House, 1st Floor, Raphta Road, P.O. Box 67486, Nairobi.
			Kapina Koad, 1.O. Dox 07400, Manoon

	Name of Company	Nominal Capital Sh.	Address of Registered Office
179.	Capacity Building Cunsultants Limited (Reg. No.		
180.	70648)	100,000	L.R. No. 330/179, Riara Road, P.O. Box 41417, Nairobi.
	70649)	100,000	Plot No. 2/60, Migosi, Kibos Road, P.O. Box 6310, Kisumu.
181.	Clarendon Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70650)	20,000	L.R. No. 209/327, Ralph Bunche Road, Milimani Area, P.O. Box 49552, Nairobi.
182.	Displan & Shopfitting Limited (Reg. No. 70651)	10,000	Plot No. K/1220, Jamhuri Road, P.O. Box 39636, Nairobi.
183.	East African Coffin Manufacturers & Accesories Limited (Reg.No. 70652)	2,000	
184.	Eloin Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70653)	,	39346, Nairobi. Kisii Block 23/157, along Kisii-Kericho Road, P.O. Box
185.	C I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I		2053, Kisii. Plot No. 209/2820/2, Berlin House, Parkroad, P.O.
			Box 32484, Nairobi.
186.	Mutang Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70655)		L.R. No. 209/9328, Joseph Kangethe Road, P.O. Box 21067, Nairobi.
187.	Prime-Spur Freighters Limited (Reg. No. 70656)		Plot No. 744, Section II, Mainland North, Kisauni, P.O. Box 1195, Mombasa.
188.	Rauya Builders Limited (Reg. No. 70657)	50,000	L.R. No. 421/13, Huruma Ngei II, P.O. Box 17650, Nairobi.
189.	The Root Security Services Limited (Reg. No. 70658)	20,000	Plot No. 209/8920, Nairobi South "C", Ole Shapara Road,
190.	Sanyu Port Agencies Limited (Reg. No. 70659)	100,000	P.O. Box 69302, Nairobi. Plot No. 43/XXI/MI, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 95132,
191.	Strami Limited (Reg. No. 70660)	50,000	Mombasa. L.R. No. 209/10567, Hazina Towers, 14th Floor, Uhuru
192.	Summer-Set Restaurant Limited (Reg. No. 70661)		Highway, P.O. Box 60389, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/4282, Kenya Cinema Plaza, Moi
193.	Sundrop Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70662)		Avenue, P.O. Box 7895, Nairobi. Plot. No. 32 Section XXIV, Nkrumah Road, P.O. Box
194.	Tamchic Limited (Reg. No. 70663)	,	80274, Mombasa. Plot No. 37/340, Kiambere Road, P.O. Box 74493,
195.	Capital Waterworks Limited (Reg. No. 70664)		Nairobi.  L.R. No. 539/61, Argwings Kodhek Road, P.O. Box
196.	Maarifa Properties Limited (Reg. No. 70665)		21651, Nairobi.  Plot No. 209/286, Consulate Chambers, Race Course
			Road, P.O.Box 57116, Nairobi.
197.	Paps Properties Limited (Reg. No. 70666)		Diplomat House, Mama Ngina Street, P.O. Box 676, Naivasha.
	House of Brides Limited (Reg. No. 70667)		L.R. No. 209/9364, Finance House, 9th Floor, Loita Street, P.O. Box 48455, Nairobi.
199.	Dekrom International Limited (Reg. No. 70668)	500,000	Kajiado.
200.	Rainbow Textiles Limited (Reg. No. 70669)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/4373, Magara Road, P.O. Box 31551, Nairobi.
201.	Agam Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70670)	10,000	Plot No. 151 & 152 & 498, City House, 1st Floor, Nyerere/Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 80766, Mombasa.
202.	Besnem Pharmacy Limited (Reg. No. 70671)	100,000	Plot No. 256, Wangige Market, Mwimuto Nairobi Road, P.O. Box 52230, Nairobi.
203.	Davanna Limited (Reg. No. 70672)	2,000	L.R. No. 1870/III/198/C, Matundu Close, off Waiyaki Way, P.O. Box 30600, Nairobi.
204.	Gillmans Limited (Reg. No. 70673)	20,000	Plot No. 11927/21, Dagoretti Corner, P.O. Box 47275, Nairobi.
205.	Home and Away Tours (Reg. No. 70674)	10,000	L.R. No. 209/376/8, Hughes Building, 5th Floor, Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box 59715, Nairobi.
206.	Ikithathi Trading Company Limited (Reg. No. 70675)	. 100 000	Plot No. 18, Makutano Market, Embu-Mwea Road,
207.			P.O. Box 46, Karaba, Embu.
207.			L.R. No. 209/136, Kirinyaga Road, P.O. Box 19002, Nairobi.
	Natigle Mining Company Limited (Reg. No. 70677)		P.O. Box 71, Kilgoris, Way, P.O. Box 60188
209.	Onyx Maritime Limited (Reg. No. 70678)		<ul> <li>Plot No. 209/930, University Way, P.O. Box 60188, Nairobi.</li> </ul>
210.	Pumpex Kenya Limited (Reg. No. 70679)	≤ 500,000 e <sup>1</sup> = 1	D. L. R. No. 209/380/1, Hurlingham, Argwings Kodhek Road P.O. Box 67837, Nairobi.

	Name of Company	Nominal Capital Sh.	Address of Registered Office
211.	Spentech Kenya Limited (Reg. No. 70680)		L.R. No. 209/8972, Karimbhai House, off Mombasa
212.	Arrow Graphix Limited (Reg. No. 70681)	10,000	Road, P.O. Box 51054, Nairobi. Plot No. 29/2049, Parklands Road, P.O. Box
213.	Bronnel (E.A.) Limited (Reg. No. 70682)	10,000	42987, Nairobi. L.R. No. 2490/81, Ngara Road, Nairobi, P.O. Box
214.	Africa Biotect Limited (Reg. No. 70683)	90,000	31721, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/2469, Kingsway House, 2nd Floor,
215.	Kaido Limited (Reg. No. 70684)	90,000	University Way, P.O.Box 46628, Nairobi. Nairobi/Block 92/927, Plainsview Estate, Ugwanja Road,
216.	Batavia Enterprises (Pharmaceutical Division)		P.O. Box 62269, Nairobi.
	Limited (Reg. No. 70685)		Plot No. 151, 152 and 498, City House, 1st Floor, Nyerere-Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 80766, Mombasa.
217.		100,000	Plot No. 151, 152 and 498, City House, 1st Floor, Nyerere-Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 80766, Mombasa.
218.	Flagtech Engineering Company Limited (Reg. No. 70687)	100,000	Plant VIV 27 7/ 1 77 Occ. N. 150 1 17
	110.70087)	100,000	Block XIX 37, 76, and 77, Office No. 15B, Jubilee Insurance Building, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 99616,
210		•	Mombasa.
219.	Gazelle Computer Services Limited (Reg. No. 70688)	100.000	L.R. No. 8948, Karen Shopping Centre, Tana
		100,000	House, P.O. Box 24759, Nairobi.
220.	<b>( )</b>	500,000	L.R. No. 27/105, off Kiambu Road, P.O. Box 67216, Nairobi.
221.	Hasaki Freight Conveyors Limited (Reg.		
÷	No. 70690)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/4278/89/NRB, Outer Ring Road, P.O. Box 30366, Nairobi.
222.	Helcan Limited (Reg. No. 70691)	50,000	Plot No. 64/21, Makupa Road, P.O. Box 86430, Mombasa.
223.	Imperial Shelter Management Limited (Reg. No. 70692)	100,000	L.R. No. 1870/IX/139, Surveyors Court, 3rd Floor, Woodvale Grove, P.O. Box 66050, Nairobi.
224.	Intergrated Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70693)	10,000	L.R. No. 12960/6, off Nyeri Kiganjo Road, P.O. Box 595, Nyeri.
225.	Intal Two Thousand Limited (Reg. No. 70694)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/6877, International UFE House, Mama Ngina Street, P.O. Box 22028, Nairobi.
226.	Ironside Auto Spares Limited (Reg. No. 70695)	100,000	Plot No. 209/152/2/1/4, Quarry Road, P.O. Box 27347, Nairobi.
227.	Langa Langa Meat Products Limited (Reg.		2/347, Nairotti.
	No. 70696)	50,000	L.R. No. Block 2/568, Nakuru Municipality, Mburu
228.	Latema Road Travel Services (Reg. No. 70697)	10,000	Gichua Road, P.O. Box 1914, Nakuru. L.R. No. 209/861, Latema Road, Nairobi, P.O. Box
229.	Mahabub Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70698)	100,000	57862, Nairobi.  Plot No. 209/6002/1, Koinange Street, P.O. Box 42558, Nairobi.
230.	Mariazoo Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70699)	10,000	L.R. No. 6585/296, Plot No. Section 2, Ngare, Narok
231.	Masola Investments Company (Reg. No. 70700)	100,000	Street, P.O. Box 15, Nyahururu.  L.R. No. 209/III/I, Guthera Crescent, P.O. Box 56578, Naisebi
232.	Mayfair Town Houses Limited (Reg. No. 70701)	100,000	Nairobi.  Plot No. 209/80/22, Msapo Close, Parklands Road,
233.	Milimani Chemists Limited (Reg. No. 70702)	2,000	P.O. Box 49874, Nairobi.  Meru Municipality, Block/II/24, Meru Town, Moi
234.	Maitor Tours and Travel Limited (Reg. No. 70703)	20,000	Avenue, P.O. Box 1159, Meru. L.R. No. 209/4540, Rehema House, Standard Street, P.O.
235.	ivissi Limited (Reg No. 70704)	50,000	Box 56936, Nairobi. L.R. No. 6759/Mombasa North, Kipevu Road, P.O. Box
236.	Pan African Bright Star Enterprises (K) Limited		82132, Mombasa.
227	(Reg. No. 70705)		Plot No. 209/1136, Kimathi House, Kimathi Street.
237.	Plence International Limited (Reg. No. 70706)		Plot No. 1/486, Kilimani, Lenana Road, P.O. Box 76069, Nairobi.
238.	Red Scorpion Limited (Reg. No. 70707)		Plot No. Mombasa/Block 25/100, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box, 81367, Mombasa.
239.	Ruita Limited (Reg. No. 70708)	100,000	Plot No. 61, Giathenge Market, Karima Location, P.O. Box 751, Othaya.
240.	Shanzu Bazaar Cafe Limited (Reg. No. 70709)	100,000	Plot No. 5324/Mainland North, Barracks Road, P.O. Box 80981, Mombasa.

.*	Name of Company	Nominal Capital Sh.	Address of Registered Office
241.	Shlotica Auto Dealers Limited (Reg. No. 70710)	10,000	L.R. No. 209/136/3/4, New Kirinyaga Road, P.O. Box
242.	Silex Agency Limited (Reg. No. 70711)	100,000	
243.	Task Project Consultants Limited (Reg. No. 70712)	500,000	1075, Nyeri. Plot No. 209/8780, Industrial Area, Lunga Lunga
244.	Teclo Limited (Reg. No. 70713)	10,000	Road, P.O. Box 31590, Nairobi. L.R. No. 91/66, Gigiri, Gigiri Road, P.O. Box 31568, Nairobi.
245.	Three Agencies Pharmaceuticals Limited (Reg. No.70714)	50,000	L.R. No. 209/1838, Duruma Road, P.O. Box 9445,
246.	(	50,000	Nairobi.  Plot No. 4796 K.C.P. Building, Mary Thoroba Boad
247.			Plot No. 4786, K.C.B. Building, Meru-Tharaka Read, P.O. Box 486, Meru. Plot No. Mombasa Block 1176/Mainland North, Nyali
248.	Universal Film Laboratories Limited (Reg. No. 70717)		Links, Road, P.O. Box 84464, Mombasa. Plot No. 209/2182, Arboretum Road, P.O. Box
249.	Vandross Agencies Limited (Reg. No. 70718)		46541, Nairobi. Plot No. 123/XIII, Mombasa Mainland, Abdi Naser Road,
250.	Vijay Villas Limited (Reg. No. 70719)	•	P.O. Box 98462, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/9335, Fedha Towers, 17th Floor, Muindi
251.	Fieldman Safaris Limited (Reg. No. 70720)		Mbingu Street, P.O. Box 45626, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/III4/V/6, Tom Mboya Street, P.O. Box
252.	Mountain Blooms Limited (Reg. No. 70721)	100,000	66276, Nairobi. L.R. No. 8189, Nairobi, off Kiganjo Road, P.O. Box
253. 254.	Autostar Limited (Reg. No. 70722)  Heritage Village Limited (Reg. No. 70723)		138, Kiganjo. L.R. No. 37/185, Lusaka Road, P.O. Box 41849, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/8228, Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box
255.	Leading Edge Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70724)		39916, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/617, Shariff House, 4th Floor, Kimathi
256.	Sington Packaging East Africa Limited (Reg. No. 70725)	1,000,000	Street, P.O. Box 66944, Nairobi. L.R. No. 4953/419, Kenyatta Highway, P.O. Box
257.	Thika Packaging Limited (Reg. No. 70726)	1,000,000	7424, Thika. L.R. No. 4953/419, Kenyatta Highway, P.O. Box 7424,
258.	Jagwa Importers and Exporters Limited (Reg. No. 70727)	100,000	Thika.  L.R. No. 209/230/2, River Road, P.O. Box 74782,
259.	Githaiga Kamau Investment Company Limited (Reg. No. 70728)	10.000	Nairobi.  Plot No. 22/5, Commercial Street, Nakuru Town, P.O.
260.	Maxi-Green Motel Limited (Reg. No. 70729)		Box 586, Nakuru.  Plot No. Mainland North/III, 1039, Mombasa–Malindi
261.	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	100,000	Road, P.O. Box 81349, Nairobi.
262.	Bundes Freight Limited (Reg. No. 70731)		Nairobi. Plot No. 209/2212, Koinange Street, P.O. Box
263.			44400, Nairobi. Plot No. 209/6242, Mombasa Road, P.O. Box 14634,
264.	Forest Tours and Travel Limited (Reg. No. 70733)		Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/8730/B, Ngong Road, P.O. Box 55935,
265.	Intra Farm (Kenya) Limited (Reg. No. 70734)	2,000	Nairobi. / L.R. No. 1870/II/28, Lower Kabete Road, P.O. Box
266.	Kimberley Management Service Limited (Reg. No. 70735)	2 000	L.R. No. 1870/II/28, Lower Kabete Road, P.O. Box
267.			14843, Nairobi. L.R. No. Kajiado/Loodariak/1134, Ngong-Kajiado F.oad,
268.	Parkmont Pharmaceuticals Limited (Reg. No. 70737)		P.O. Box 53836, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/27151, Abbey House, Gaberon Road, P.O.
269	Roost Freight Limited (Reg. No. 70738)		Box 43307. Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/80001, Ngara Road, P.O. Box 2.)569,
270	Strana Limited (Reg. No. 70739)	2,000	Nairobi. L.R. No. 1870/II/28, Lower Kabete Road, P.O. Box
271	Top in Town Agencies Limited (Reg. No. 70740)	150,000	Box 14843, Nairobi. L.R. No. 118/XXV/Nyerere Avenue, P.O. Box 95165,
272.	Merit Africa Limited (Reg. No. 70741)	2,100,000	Mombasa. L.R. No. 209/625, Kimathi Street, P.O. Box 43957, Nairobi.

	Name of Company	Nominal Capital Sh.	Address of Registered Office
273.	North Sea Limited (Reg. No. 70742)	2,000	L.R. No. 1870/II/28, Lower Kabete Road, P.O. Box 14843, Nairobi.
274.	Nkandi Investment Company Limited (Reg. No. 70743)	10,000	L.R. No. 209/3186, Tubman Road, P.O. Box 70642,
275.	Anthony Russel Limited (Reg. No. 70744)		Nairobi. Plot No. 7776, Bugani East Road, P.O. Box 15095,
276.	Mumias Maternity Nursing Home Limited (Reg. No. 70745)	2.000	Nairobi.
277.	Nempeka Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70746)		Plot No. 1034, Lukoye, Mumias, Bungoma Road, P.O. Box 543, Mumias.
278.	Oloolua Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70747)		Plot No. 799, Othaya Town, Chinga Road, off Othaya- Nyeri Road, P.O. Box 194, Othaya. Plot No. 9363, Ngong, Oloolua Road, P.O. Box
279.	Refancy Properties Limited (Reg. No. 70748)		59126, Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/1786, Jambo Holding Limited, Argwings
280.	Simtra Nairobi Limited (Reg. No. 70749)		Kodhek Road, P.O. Box 16111, Nairobi. Plot No. 15081/5, Old Airport Road, Embakasi, P.O. Box
281.	Tuguta Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70750)		28606, Nairobi. Plot No. 209/618, Victor House, Kimathi Street, P.O. Box
282.	Lloyd Freight & Logistics Limited (Reg. No. 70751)		20535, Nairobi. Plot No. 209/3869, College House, Koinange Street, P.O.
283.	Tam Electronics and Jewellery General Supply Company		Box 39221, Nairobi.
	Limited (Reg. No. 70752)		L.R. No. 209/6001/2, Koinange Street, P.O. Box 42558, Nairobi:
284.	Hasama Investment Company Limited (Reg. No. 70753)		Ngong/Ngong/15073, Ngong Road, Kajiado, P.O. Box 42398, Nairobi.
285.	Kishushe Mining Company Limited (Reg. No. 70754)		L.R. 1870/III/209, The Mall, Westlands, P.O. Box 42938, Nairobi.
286.	Angini Investment Limited (Reg. No. 70755)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/2259/1, Swan Court, Westlands, Mikinduri Road, P.O. Box 30771, Nairobi.
287.	Bashary International Investment Company Limited (Reg. No. 70756)	1,000,000	Mombasa/Block 1/223, Mwinyi Pate Road, P.O. Box
288.	Belion Suppliers Limited (Reg. No. 70757)	100,000	217, Mombasa.  L.R. No. 209/617, Shariff House, 4th Floor, Kimathi Street, P.O. Box 66994, Nairobi.
289.	Devi Spares Limited (Reg. No. 70758)	100,000	Nakuru Municipality, Block 3/10, Biashara Street, P.O. Box 1202, Nakuru.
290.	Echam Company Limited (Reg. No. 70759)	100,000	Plot No. 209/758/18, Ronald Ngala Street, P.O. Box 94391, Nairobi.
291.	Euro Construction Limited (reg. No. 70760)	400,000	Plot No. 209/118/52, Chemlimi Road, Magara, P.O. Box 66213, Nairobi.
292.	Green Fingers Limited (Reg. No. 70761)	100,000	L.R. No. C 7/288, Baricho Road, P.O. Box 43250, Nairobi.
293.	Hazel Services Limited (Reg. No. 70762)	100,000	L.R. No. 3533/3, Consolidated Bank House, Koinange Street, P.O. Box 73667, Nairobi.
294.	Masumin Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70763)	500,000	Plot No. 400, Section I.M.I., Grain House, Beira Street, P.O. Box 80469, Mombasa.
295.	Summer Business Services Limited (Reg. No. 70764)	10,000	Plot No. 12, Section LXVIII, Loncom House, Commercial Street, P.O. Box 5897, Nakuru.
296.	Fancoo Insurance Agency Limited (Reg. No. 70765)	50,000	Kisumu Municipality Block 7/385, Kenya National Assurance House, off Oginga Odinga Street, P.O. Box 405, Kisumu.
297.	Jahama Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70766)	50,000	Plot No. 43/XXI/M, Nukem Trust House, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 91251, Mombasa.
298.	Green Harvest Limited (Reg. No. 70767)	50,000	Plot No. 36/VII/379, Eastleigh, Juja Road, P.O. Box 20392, Nairobi.
299.	Jubaland Trading Company Limited (Reg. No. 70768)	50,000	L.R. No. 209/899, Standard Street, P.O. Box 21954, Nairobi.
300.	K.T.D.A. Farmers Company Limited (Reg. No. 70769)	2,100,000	L.R. No. 209/7035, Rahimtulla Trust, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 30213, Nairobi.
301.	Lanzart Designs Limited (Reg. No. 70770)		L.R. No. 209/4294, Jeevan Bharati Building, Harambee Avenue, P.O. Box 43682, Nairobi.
302.	Lubbock Fine & Company Limited (Reg. No. 70771)		L.R. No. 209/907, Phoenix House, 5th Floor, Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box 41295, Nairobi.
303.	Medicare Investment Company Limited (Reg. No. 70772)	100,000	L.R. No. 5/82, Tharker Building, 1st Floor, Panolt Nehru- Street P.O. Box 13969, Nakuru.

	Name of Company	Nominal Capital Sh.	Address of Registered Office
304.	Piva Kenya Limited (Reg. No. 70773)	50,000	L.R No. 209/8287, I.C.E.A. Building, 4th Floor,
305.	Premium Dairies Limited (Reg. No. 70774)	100,000	Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box 30333, Nairobi. L.R. No. 93/Block 916, Kwanja Road, P.O. Box
306.	Samarco Insurance Brokers Limited (Reg. No. 70775)	200,000	18329, Nairobi. L.R No. 199 Miritini, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 97967,
307.	Tala Nursing Home Maternity & Clinic Limited (Reg. No. 70776)	500,000	Mombasa.  Plot No. 180, Tala Market, Kangundo Road, P.O.
308.	Zhaolian Limited (Reg. No. 70777)	100,000	Box 331, Tala. L.R. No. 209/4914, Mama Ngina Street, P.O. Box
309.	Hillview Estates Limited (Reg. No. 70778)	. 10,000	66100, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/4914, Kaunda Street, P.O. Box 50228,
310.	Mt. Kenya Ragati Forest Lodge Limited (Reg. No. 70779)	10,000	Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/4914, Kaunda Street, P.O. Box 50228,
311.	Naromoru Forest Lodge Limited (Reg. No. 70780)	10,000	Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/4914, Kaunda Street, P.O. Box 50228,
312.	Redhill Gardens Limited (Reg. No. 70780)	100,000	Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/4319, Muindi Mbingu Street, P.O. Box
313.	Lucky Step Forwarders Limited (Reg. No. 70782)	100,000	40789, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/5849, Commonwealth House, Moi Avenue,
314.	Stamet Furniture Limited (Reg. No. 70783)	100,000	P.O. Box 53800, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/556, Braidwood House, Tom Mboya Street,
315.	NI - 70704)	50.000	P.O. Box 45761, Nairobi.
216	No. 70784)		L.R. No. 258/XVIII, off Hospital Street, P.O. Box 80903, Mombasa.
316.	Scanner Limited (Reg No.70785)	*	Plot No. 209/3555, Consolidated Bank, Koinange Street, P.O. Box 67718, Nairobi.
317.	Lari Express Limited (Reg. No. 70786)	10,000	L.R. No. 209/1212/2, Uniafric House, Koinange Street, P.O. Box 12874, Nairobi.
318.	Ne-Mont Limited (Reg. No. 70787)		Block III/184, Mbaki House, Gakere Road, P.O. Box 42, Nyeri.
319.	Tasha Enterprises (Kenya) Limited (Reg. No. 70788)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/583, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 22508, Nairobi.
320.	Almasi Tours Limited (Reg. No. 70789)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/2656, Koinange Street, P.O. Box 71107, Nairobi.
321.	Al-Hasma Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70790)	20,000	Plot No. 59/XVIII, Mwembe Tayari, Duruma Road, P.O. Box 16523, Mombasa.
322.	Christa and Helmut Holten Limited (Reg. No. 70791)	100,000	Plot No. Kwale/Diani Complex/43, Ukunda Beach Road, P.O. Box 256, Mombasa.
323.	Easton Pharmaceuticals Limited (Reg. No. 70792)	20,000	L.R. No. 36/1/922, 2nd Avenue, Eastleigh, P.O. Box 69279, Nairobi.
324.	Gatundu Wananchi Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70793)	100,000	L.R. No. 4148/12, Block 27, Juja, Thika-Nairobi Road,
325.	Hotawaitaya Limited (Reg. No. 70794)		P.O. Box 448, Kalimoni. L.R. No. Nairobi/Block 82/1247, off Outer Ring
326.	Ijara Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70795)		Road, P.O. Box 62686, Nairobi. L.R. No. 30, Garissa, off Garissa Road, P.O. Box
327.	Kanbi Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70796)		90, Garissa. Plot No. 36/1/263, Section I, Juja Road, P.O. Box
328.	D , =		11260, Nairobi.
	70797)	50,000	L.R. No. 209/152/2/1/5, Quarry Road, P.O. Box 31347, Nairobi.
329.	Senetwo Kenya Limited (Reg. No. 70798)	50,000	L.R. No. 209/8288, Hughes Building, Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box 55516, Nairobi.
330.		100,000	Plot No. 209/546, Cabral Street, P.O. Box 21934, Nairobi.
331.		100,000	L.R. No. 209/8265, Industrial Area, Lusaka Road, P.O. Box 11909, Nairobi.
332.	Silver Star Engineering and Construction Limited (Reg. No. 70801)	1,000,000	L.R. No. 722/52, Langata Road, Nairobi, P.O. Box
333.	Taa Petroleum Products Limited (Reg. No. 70802)		60136, Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/8741, K.C.B. Building, Enterprise Road
334.	Twix Line Agencies Limited (Reg. No. 70803)	20,000	P.O. Box 75090, Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/42, Chester House, Koinange Street. P.O.  Pox 11620, Nairobi.

Box 11620, Nairobi.

	Name of Company	Nominal Capital Sh.	Address of Registered Office
335.	Wota Limited (Reg. No. 70804)	100,000	L.R. No. 60/XXIV, Harbour House, Nkrumah Road,
336.	Biotech Products Limited (Reg. No. 70805)	20,000	P.O. Box 99530, Mombasa. L.R. Kiambu/Lari/237, off Nairobi–Nakuru Road, P.O. Box 53856, Nairobi.
337.	Wayahead Insurance Brokers Limited (Reg. No. 70806)	200.000	L.R. No. 43047, Trishul Towers, Murang a Road, P.O.
338.	Cavendish Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70807)		Box 28152, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/4279, Kencom House, City Hall Way,
339.	Chipro Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70808)	20,000	P.O. Box 68067, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/2820/2, Ngara Road, P.O. Box 457,
340.	Dam View Apartment Limited (Reg. No. 70809)	500,000	Kalimoni.  L.R. No. 209/324/1/2, Milimani, Ralph Bunche Road, P.O. Box 30625, Nairobi.
341.	Hanover Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70810)	100,000	Plot No. 209/4279, Kencom House, City Hall Way,
342.	Hillview Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70811)	10,000	P.O. Box 68067, Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/4914, Kaunda Street, P.O. Box 50228, Nairobi.
343.	Jacuzzi (K) Limited (Reg. No. 70812)	500,000	L.R. No. 209/324/112, Milimani, Ralph Bunche Road, P.O. Box 30625, Nairobi.
344.	Kawaida Motor Dealers Limited (Reg. No. 70813)	100,000	L.R. No. Block 2/568, Nakuru Municipality, Ngotho Crescent, P.O. Box 1914, Nakuru
345.	Macco Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70814)	90,000	L.R. No. 209/4280, Tumaini House, Nkrumah Lane, P.O. Box 45488, Nairobi.
346.	Meadowbrook Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70815)	100,000	Plot No. 209/4279, Kencom House, City Hall Way, P.O. Box 68067, Nairobi.
347.	Metroplex Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70816)	100,000	Plot No. 209/4279, Kencom House, City Hall Way, P.O. Box 68067, Nairobi.
348.	Muslim Properties Limited (Reg. No. 70817)	10,000	Plot No. 52, Section XXVI, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 3926, Nakuru.
349.	Navi Limited (Reg. No. 70818)	40,000	Plot No. 56, Section XXV, Kaderbhoy Building, 1st Floor, Nkrumah Road, P.O. Box 80404, Mombasa.
350.	Nexus Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70819)	100,000	Plot No. 209/4279, Kencom House, City Hall Way, P.O. Box 68067, Nairobi.
351.	Nimima Limited (Reg. No. 70820)	40,000	Plot No. 56, Section XXV, Kaderbhoy Building, 1st Floor, P.O. Box 80404, Mombasa.
352.	Nisu Limited (Reg. No. 70821)	40,000	Plot No. 56 Section XXV, Kaderbhoy Building, 1st Floor, Nkrumah Road, P.O. Box 80404, Mombasa.
	Pashero Express Limited (Reg. No. 70822)		L.R. No. 209/1326, Finance House, Koinange Loita Street, P.O. Box 20105, Nairobi.
354.	Protex Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70823)	100,000	Plot No. 209/4279, Kencom House, City Hall Way, P.O. Box 68067, Nairobi.
	Rumad Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70824)	÷	Plot No. 35, Section XXXII, Mombasa Island, Mbarak Hinaway Road, P.O. Box 86137, Mombasa.
356.	Sentara Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70825)		Plot No. 209/4279, Kencom House, City Hall Way, P.O. Box 68067, Nairobi.
357.	Sheetal Selections Limited (Reg. No. 79826)	100,000	Plot No. 209/744, Gaturi House, Tubman Road, P.O. Box 39408, Nairobi.
	Software Base Company Limited (Reg. No. 70827)	100,000	Plot No. 51/XI, Biko Steve Road, P.O. Box 83921, Nairobi.
359.	Starfield Holdings Limited (Reg: No. 70828)	100,000	Plot No. 209/4279. Kencom House, City Hall Way, P.O. Box 68067, Nairobi.
- 360.	Vision Asset Management Limited (Reg. No. 70829)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/138/3, Othaya, Kabete House, River-
361.	Viscount Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70830)	100,000	Road, P.O. Box 13449, Nairobi. Plot No. 209/4279, Kencom House, City Hall Way, P.O.
362.	Weash Limited (Reg No. 70831)	100,000	Box 68067, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/54/1, Consolidated Bank House. Koinange
363.	West Hill Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70832)	100,000	Street, P.O. Box 73673, Nairobi, Plot No. 209/4279, Kencom House, City Hall Way, P.O. Box 68067, Nairobi
364.	Mugomoini Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70833)	200,000	P.O. Box 68067, Nairobi.  Plot No. 4953/420, Kenyatta Highway, P.O. Box 30230, Nairobi.
365.	Thika Polypack (East Africa) Limited (Reg. No. 70834)	200,000	Plot No. 4953/420, Kenyatta Highway, P.O. Box 387,
			Thika.

	Name of Company	Nominal Capital Sh.	Address of Registered Office
366	Signton Polypack (East Africa) Limited (Reg. No. 70835)	200,000	Plot No. 4953/420, Kenyatta Highway, P.O. Box 387, Thika.
367	Schofield Insurance Brokers Limited (Reg. No. 70836)		L.R. No. 209/2632/4355, Garden Chamers, Moktar Daddah Street, P.O. Box 23579, Nairobi.
368			L.R. No. 209/566, Braidwood House, 1st Floor, Tom Mboya Street, P.O. Box 9584, Nairobi.
369	70838)		L.R. No. 209/4540, Rehema House, Standard Street, P.O. Box 43950, Nairobi.
370	. Wamtek Kenya Limited ( Reg. No. 70839)	. 2,000	L.R. No. 209/24672, Comcraft House, Haile Selassie Avenue, P.O. Box 56987, Nairobi.
37			L.R. No. 209/669, Tom Mboya Street, P.O. Box 49426, Nairobi.
372	2. University of Nairobi Enterprises and Services Lin (Reg. No. 70842)		L.R. No. 209/8407, University Way/Harry Thuku Road, P.O. Box 30197, Nairobi.
37.	3. Hakika Freight Forwarders Limited (Reg. No 70843)		Plot No. 179/XXI, Room. 15, Express House. Moi
37	4. Barthurst Limited (Reg. No. 70844)	100,000	Avenue, P.O. Box 41072, Mombasa.  L.R. No. 1870/VI/255/256, Kalamu House, Waiyaki Way, Westlands, P.O. Box 47323, Nairobi.
37			L.R. No. 1870/VI/254/255/256, Kalamu House. Waiyaki Way, Westlands, P.O. Box 47323, Nairobi.
37		*	<ul><li>L.R. No. 209/3838, Windsor House, University Way,</li><li>P.O. Box 55290, Nairobi.</li><li>L.R. No. 209/4283, Shankardass House, 1st Floor,</li></ul>
37			Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 42498, Nairobi. L.R. No. 1160-114, Masai West Road, P.O. Box 49364,
37	9. Hydromed Renewable Resources Limited (Reg. No 70849)		Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/4293, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 22550,
38	0. Integrated Forest Products Limited (Reg	<b>3.</b>	Nairobi.  Block 6/11, Soko House, Oloo Street, Eldoret Town,
38	No. 70850)  1. Lycoming International Limited (Reg. No. 70851)		P.O. Box 9105, Eldoret.  Plot No. 209/2045, Tom Mboya Street, P.O. Box
38	N. 20020		77397, Nairobi.  Plot No. 895, Jomo Kenyatta Highway, P.O. Box
38		•	Box 289, Kisumu.  Plot No. 474112/55, Wundanyi Trading Centre, Wundanyi-
38	4. Mind The Gap Limited (Reg. No. 70854)	50,000	Voi Road, P.O. Box 98679, Mombasa.  L.R. No. 209/4283, Shankardass House, 1st Floor,  Mi Alianta P.O. Bay 42498, Nijoshi
38	5. Mount Pleasant Limited (Reg. No. 70855)	100,000	Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 42498, Nairobi.  Plot No. 1870/VI/254/1255/256, Kalamu House, Waiyaki Way, Westlands, P.O. Box 47323, Nairobi.
38		50,000	Plot No. Block 10/86, East Road, Nakuru, P.O. Box 12936, Nakuru.
	7. New Coroma Insurance and Commercial Agencies Limited (Reg. No. 70857)	600,000	Plot No. 3/3, Flamingo House, off Watende Road, P.O. Box 7027, Nakuru.
	8. Nzamaco Metal Works Limited (Reg. No. 70858)	100,000	Plot No. 446, Kilifi, Barraks Road, P.O. Box 693, Kilifi.
			D. L.R. No. 3734/539, Convent Drive, P.O. Box 57743, Nairobi.
39	0. Thika Medical Consultancy Limited (Reg. No. 70860)		Plot No. 495/30/5, Bhagat Singh Electrical House, Thika
39	1. Transwide Electronics Limited (Reg. No. 70861)	90,000	Town, P.O. Box 4577, Thika.  1. L.R. No. 209/4280, Tumain House, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 45488, Nairobi.
39	2. Solar Insurance Agencies (1996) Limited (Reg. No. 70862)	300,000	O L.R. No. 209/1293, Vedic House, Mama Ngina Street, P.O. Box 30626, Nairobi.

	N. a. of Communication	Nominal Capital	Address of Registered Office
	Name of Company	Sh.	Autress of Registered Office
393.	Vinodeep Investment Properties Limited (Reg. No. 70863)	100,000	L.R. No. 1870/VI/254/255/256, Kalamu House, Waiyaki Way, Westlands, P.O. Box 47323, Nairobi.
394.	Watamu Management Services Limited (Reg. No. 70864)	100,000	L.R. No. 435, Section XXVI, Sea View Plaza, Mama Ngina Drive, P.O. Box 483, Mombasa.
395.	Western Ceramic Industries Limited (Reg. No. 70865)	1,000,000	Plot No. 209/4293, N.H.C. House, 2nd Floor, Aga Khan Walk, P.O. Box 26162, Nairobi.
396.	Matura Rural Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70866)	10,000	L.R. No. Nyahururu/Ol'Kalou West/346, off Nyahururu Road, P.O. Box 17, Rurii.
397.	Jeneron Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70868)	100,000	Plot No. 14/7, Sidindi, Kisumbu-Busia Road, P.O. Box
398.	The Eastleigh Cottage Hospital Limited (Reg. No. 70869)	1,000,000	191, Yala. L.R. No. 36/II/270, 12th Street, Eastleigh, P.O. Box
399.	Maesa Limited (Reg. No. 70870)	80,000	63036, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/9345, Lagos Road, Nairobi, P.O. Box
400.	Angelex Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70871)	10,000	39340, Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/8595, Hazima Towers, Monrovia Street,
401.	City Towing Services Limited (Reg. No. 70872)	200,000	<ul><li>P.O. Box 14624, Nairobi.</li><li>L.R. No. 209/10566, Posta Sacco, P.O. Box 18572, Nairobi.</li></ul>
402.	Crush Security Gurards & Private Investigators Limited		
403.	(Reg. No. 70873)		Plot No. 53, Kefino Road, P.O. Box 301, Kakamega. L.R. No. 209/8336/43, Koinange Street, P.O. Box 57375, Nairobi.
404.	Factomarket Kenya Limited (Reg. No. 70875)	10,000	L.R. No. 209/312, Ngotho Road, Nairobi, P.O. Box 67011, Nairobi.
405.	Gypsum Mines Limited (Reg. No. 70876)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/1293, Vedic House, Mama Ngina Street, P.O. Box 41110, Nairobi.
406.	Kafex Limited (Reg. No. 70877)	10,000	Ndunyu Njeru, Kinangop, off Engineer, Ol'Kalou Road, P.O. Box 14043, Nairobi.
407.	Kuiri Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70878)	20,000	Plot No. 209/4540, Rehema House, Standard Street, P.O. Box 56936, Nairobi.
408.	Lutali Jaggery Factory Limited (Reg. No. 70879)	100,000	Plot No. 53, K.I.E. House, Kefinco Road, P.O. Box 301, Kakamega.
409.	Malava Nursing Home Limited (Reg. No. 70880)	100,000	Plot No. 53, K.I.E. House, Kefinco Road, P.O. Box 210, Kakamega.
410.	Nebonzu Business (K) Limited (Reg. No. 70881)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/9761, Uniafric House, Koinange Street, P.O. Box 9081, Nairobi.
411.		100 000	
	70882)	100,000	L.R. No. Block/7/385, Kenya National Assurance Building, Jomo Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box 57, Migori.
412.	R.D. Projects Investments Company Limited (Reg. No. 70883)	10.000	L.R. No. 209/1736, off Tom Mboya Street, P.O. Box
413	Leyian Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70884)		43846, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/2331, Mumbi House, Temple Road, P.O.
	Stafford Limited (Reg. No. 70885)		Box 30878, Nairobi. L.R. No. 93/403, Golden Gate Drive, Nairobi South
415.			"B", P.O. Box 62680, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/2043, Gill House. Moi Avenue, P.O.
416.		*	Box 60612, Nairobi. Plot No. 336/176, Ruaraka, Baba Dogo Road, P.O.
417.	Beneck Auto Garage Limited (Reg. No. 70888)		Box 41720, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/12563, Likoni Road, P.O. Box 22510,
418.	Chepkwe Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70889)	100,000	Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/8595, View Park Towers, Monrovia Street,
419.	Computadora Limited (Reg. No. 70890)	100,000	P.O. Box 22510, Nairobi.  Nakuru Municipality Block 10/35, Shiriskisho Way,
420.	Kentex Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70891)	20,000	P.O. Box 1, Nakuru. Plot No. 37/163/36, Mombasa Road, P.O. Box
421.	Nehal Developments Limited (Reg. No. 70892)	100,000	57739, Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/5541, Lusaka Road, P.O.Box 45726, Nairobi
422.	Off Shore Tea Packers Limited (Reg. No. 70893)	100,000 s	Nairobi. Plot No. MN/120/XXIV, Haile Selassie Road, P.O. Box 88660, Mombasa.

	Name of Company	Nominal Capital Sh.	Address of Registered Office
423.	Go-Kart Drom Kenya Limited (Reg. No. 70894)	100,000	L.R. No. MN/1/3939, Nyari Barrack Road, P.O. Box
424.	Kiset Kosop Company Limited (Reg. No. 70895)	100,000	1859, Mombasa. L.R. No. 1, Chepkanga-Iten Road, P.O. Box 848, Eldoret.
425.	Red Lands Roses Limited (Reg. No. 70896)	2,000	L.R. No. 209/7136, Kirungii, Ring Road, Westlands, P.O. Box 30029, Nairobi.
426.	Gede Cottages Limited (Reg. No. 70897)	100,000	
427.	Liki River Farm Limited (Reg. No. 70898)	100,000	
428.	Metro Cash and Carry (Kenya) Limited (Reg. No. 70899)	12,000,000	L.R. No. 209/8592/2, Alico House, Nyerere-Mamlaka
429.	Al-Fawzein Insurance Agency Limited (Reg. No. 70900)		Road, P.O. Box 44286, Nairobi. Plot No. 158/XVI, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 86570, Nairobi.
430.	Chirag Developments Limited (Reg. No. 70901)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/5541, Lusala Road, P.O. Box 45726, Nairobi.
431.	Cross End Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70902)	20,000	L.R. No. 209/621-622, Balfur House, 1st Floor, P.O. Box 65136, Nairobi.
432.	Dreamcoat Automotive Refinishing Products Limited (Reg. No. 70903)	20,000	L.R. No. 125/96/42, Ectoville, off Enterprise Road,
433.	Grond Farm Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70904)		P.O. Box 41135, Nairobi. L.R. No. 6585/519, Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box 1841,
434.	Mang Bega Limited (Reg. No. 70905)	100,000	Nyahururu. Plot No. 6585/519, Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box
435.	Migco Limited (Reg. No. 70906)	100,000	1841, Nyahururu. L.R. No. 6585/288, Koinange Road, P.O. Box 1841,
			Nyahururu.
436.	Patson Fire Security Limited (Reg. No. 70907)	100,000	Plot No. 4/5, Bawani Stores Building, George Morara Avenue, P.O. Box 12242, Nakuru.
437.	(108,101,0700)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/2411, Meru South House, 1st Floor, Tom Mboya Street, P.O. Box 73008, Nairobi.
438.	Sheargold (Kenya) Limited (Reg. No. 70909)	20,000	
439.	Tire Line Services Limited (Reg. No. 70910)	100,000	Plot No. 209/4559, Gikomba, Kombo Munyiri Road, P.O. Box 40141, Nairobi.
440.	Westland Paradise Limited (Reg. No. 70911)	100,000	L.R. No. 1870/IX/162/77, Mpaka Road, P.O. Box 70224, Nairobi.
441.	Amrut Pharmacy Limited (Reg. No. 70912)	100,000	L.R. No. 252/XVIII/M.I, Barracks Road, P.O. Box 81708, Mombasa.
442.	Concost Management Limited (Reg. No. 70913)		L.R. No. 1/768, Kilimani, Kilimani Road, P.O. Box 73003, Nairobi.
443.	Dionoto Emmod (100g. 110. 70714)	200,000	Plot No. 1870/IX/74/2, Westlands, Mpaka Road, P.O. Box 73024, Nairobi.
444.	Kastel Developers Limited (Reg. No. 70915)	100,000	L.R. No. 1/768, Kilimani, Kilimani Road, P.O. Box 73003, Nairobi.
445.	Kinken Building Services Limited (Reg. No. 70916)	50,000	L.R. No. Nairobi/Block 94/242, Redhill Drive, P.O. Box 52741, Nairobi.
446.	Miracolo Tours and Travels Limited (Reg. No. 70917)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/8664, Hughes Building, Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box 10679, Nairobi.
447.	Kigaka-ini Umoja Limited (Reg. No. 70918)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/4870, Kijabe House, Kijabe Street, P.O. Box 30019, Nairobi.
448.	Communicating Artists Limited (Reg. No. 70919)	1,000,000	L.R. No. 209/656, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 10972, Nairobi.
449.	Burmaby Properties Limited (Reg. No. 70920)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/4914, Jubilee Insurance Exchange, 2nd Floor, Mama Ngina Street, P.O. Box 45299, Nairobi.
450.	Gachoki Investment Company Limited (Reg. No. 70921)	100,000	Plot No. Kabare/Njiru/422, Kimunye Road, Kirinyaga District, P.O. Box 163, Kerugoya.
451.	Good Hope Garment Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70922)	50,000	Nakuru Municipality, Block 2/568, P.O. Box 1914,
452.	Kidi Wholesalers Limited (Reg. No. 70923)		Nakuru. L.R. No. 209/9791/20, Gikomba, Kombo Munyiri Road,
453.	Mbachimu Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70924)	96,000	P.O. Box 10775, Nairobi.  L.R. No. 383, Kariobangi Light Industries Area, off Kamunde Road, P.O. Box 75050, Nairobi.

		Nominal	
	Name of Company	Capital Sh.	Address of Registered Office
454.	Muthu Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70925)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/2659, Mukhi Mansion, Moktar Daddah Street, P.O. Box 60426, Nairobi.
455.	Rep Pumps Limited (Reg. No. 70926)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/80/22, Msapo Close off, Parklands Road, P.O. Box 34325, Nairobi.
456.	Ryoda Limited ( Reg. No. 70927)	20,000	L.R. No. 209/13034, Oshwał Place, Vishal Oshwał Street, P.O. Box 59488, Nairobi.
457.	Sequel Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70928)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/374/2, Kilimani, Jabavu Road, P.O. Box 66304, Nairobi.
458.	Suraj Properties Limited (Reg. No. 70929)	100,000	Plot No. 36/VII/385, Eastleigh, Muratina Street, P.O. Box 31979, Nairobi.
459.	Swagat Sound and Screen Limited (Reg. No. 70930)	90,000	Plot No. 4/78, Oloo Street, P.O. Box 3643, Eldoret.
460.	Wambenya Medical Services Limited (Reg. No. 70931)		L.R. No. 209/2782, Lagos Road, P.O. Box 72027,
461.	Wonder Explore Limited (Reg. No. 70932)	20,000	Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/8870, Hamilton House, 2nd Floor,
462.	Pine Grove Limited (Reg. No. 70933)	1,000,000	Wabera/Kaunda Street, P.O. Box 48539, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/5017/6, Industrial Area, Lusaka Road,
463.			P.O. Box 45880, Nairobi.
	No. 70934)		Plot No. 209/9677, Continental House, Harambee Avenue, P.O. Box 75466, Nairobi.
	March Helicopters Limited (Reg. No. 70935)	\$100	L.R. No. 209/8228, Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box 62022, Nairobi.
	Simbex Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70936)	50,000	L.R. No. 209/13034, Oshwal Place, Visa Oshwal Street, P.O. Box 59488, Nairobi.
466.	Dataweb Freight Forwarders Limited (Reg. No. 70937)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/211, Luthuli House, Luthuli Avenue,
467.	Goodland Shelters Limited (Reg. No. 70938)	100,000	P.O. Box 10379, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/4312, Ufanisi House, 5th Floor, Haile
468.	Blue Highland Coffee Trading Company Limited	50,000	Selassie Avenue, P.O. Box 76137, Nairobi.
	(Reg. No. 70939)		L.R. No. 209/4292, Solar House, Harambee Avenue, P.O. Box 72463, Nairobi.
469.	Omega Micro Systems Limited (Reg. No. 70940)		L.R. No. 209/4864 and 209/4865, Embassy House, Harambee Avenue, P.O. Box 38941, Nairobi.
470.		50,000	Plot No. 54/XX, Section 20, Kwashibu Road, P.O. Box 89340, Mombasa.
471.	Say Enterprises Company Limited (Reg. No. 70942)	100,000	Plot No. 39/XVII, along Jomo Kenyatta Avenue, P.O.
472.	Better Future Enterprises Limited (Reg.		Box 98177, Mombasa.
	No. 70943)		L.R. No. Golden Gate, House No. 246, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box 75599, Nairobi.
473.	Dayg's Limited (Reg. No. 70944)		L.R. No. 1/732, Pangani, off Juja Road, P.O. Box 70945, Nairobi.
474. 475.	Equatoria Fresh Produce Limited (Reg. No. 70945)		Plot No. 40, Kahuru, Kinangop, P.O. Box 1636, Naivasha. L.R. No. 209/922, Pan African House, Kenyatta Avenue, P.O. Box 41237, Nairobi.
476.	Jamsasta Supermarket and Wholesalers Limited (Reg. No. 70947)		Plot No. 13/11/32, Njurincheke Street, P.O. Box
477.	Kelta Limited (Reg. No. 70948)	110,000	1176, Meru. L.R. No. 209/8/87, Jogoo Road, Nairobi, P.O. Box
478.	Kentmere Country Park Limited (Reg. No. 70949)	1,000,000	26444, Nairobi. L.R. No. 3734/539, Convent Drive, P.O. Box 57743,
479.	Matuto Mwalimu Motors Limited (Reg. No. 70950)	100,000	Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/2317 R, Murang'a Road, P.O. Box 66665,
480.	Quentum-Nowa Holdings Limited (Reg. No. 70951)	10,000	Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/10670, Yaya Centre, Argwings Kodhek
481.			Road, P.O. Box 56605, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/4914, Jubilee Insurance Exchange, 2nd
482.	Smart City Cleaners Limited (Reg. No. 70953)	50,000	Floor, Mama Ngina Street, P.O. Box 45299, Nairobi. Plot No. 209/4824, Dar-es-Salaam Road, Industrial Area,
483.	Sisat Limited (Reg. No. 70954)	70,000	<ul><li>P.O. Box 75795, Nairobi.</li><li>L.R. No. 209/2116/77, Kaunda Street, P.O. Box 32553, Nairobi.</li></ul>

		Nominal	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Name of Company	Nominal Capital Sh.	Address of Registered Office
484.	Sonsmo Chemists Limited (Reg. No. 70955)	10,000	L.R. No. 410/8KA, Nyayo Highrise, off Mbagathi
485.	Tana Wonderland Limited (Reg. No. 70956)	5,000	Road, P.O. Box 49571, Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/677, Unipen Apartment, Argwings Kodhck Road, P.O. Box 8638, Nairobi.
486.	Teemage Tailoring Fashion Kenya Limited (Reg. No. 70957)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/264/9, Biashara Street, P.O. Box
487.	Zein Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70958)		22907, Nairobi. Plot No. 1049/62, House No. 41, Mombasa Road,
488.	Utility Power Supplies Limited (Reg. No. 70959)	10,000	P.O. Box 25980, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/2823, Butere Road, P.O. Box 48289,
489.	Emelasi Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70960)	200,000	Nairobi. L.R. No. 1870/IX/130, Mpaka Road, Westlands, P.O.
490.	Inter Healthcare Stores Limited (Reg. No. 70961)	10,000	Box 11244, Nairobi.  Plot No. II/87, J. M. Lutta Building, Rerus Abura Lane, off Cannon Awuori Street, P.O. Box 753,
491.	Veezed Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70962)	40 000	Webuye. Plot No. 56, Section XVV, Kaderbhoy Building,
492.	Britania Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70963)		1st Floor, Nkrumah Road, P.O. Box 80404, Mombasa. L.R. No. 209/4249, Kampala Road, P.O. Box 78681,
493.	Jaysoaps Limited (Reg. No. 70964)		Nairobi. L.R. No. 1870/IX/63, Muthithi Road, P.O. Box 14642,
494.	Mustang Trading Company Limited (Reg. No.	at in the second	Nairobi.
	70965)		L.R. No. 1870/IX/63, Westlands, Muthithi Road, P.O. Box 14642, Nairobi.
495.		100,000	L.R. No. 1160/490, Ushirika Road, P.O. Box 57233, Nairobi.
496.	Flytime Travel Marketing Limited (Reg. No. 70967)	100,000	Plot No. 150/V, Ambalal House, Ground Floor, P.O. Bex
497.	Mara Hippo Tented Camp Limited (Reg. No. 70968)	50.000	549, Mombasa.  L.R. No. 209/344, Rehema House, 3rd Floor, Kaunda
498.	Athi River Bakery Limited (Reg. No. 70969)		Street, P.O. Box 69513, Nairobi. L.R. No. Kajiado/Kaputiei North/12381, E.P.Z. Road,
499.	Elta-Tronics Company Limited (Reg. No. 70970)		P.O. Box 22718, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/697/29, Luthuli Avenue, P.O. Box
500	Chezira African Services Limited (Reg. No. 70971)	20,000	34191, Nairobi. Office of Kaplan & Stratton, Advocates, L.R. No.
501			209/2925, Queensway House, 7th Floor, Kaunda Street, P.O. Box 40111, Nairobi.
501.	Gloryland Group of Companies Limited (Reg. No. 70972)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/4281, Commercial House, Moi Avenue.
502.	Grange Consultants Limited (Reg. No. 70973)	100,000	P.O. Box 57829, Nairobi.  L.R. No. 1/768, Kilimani, Kilimani Road, P.O.
503.	Kabiyet Investments Limited (Reg. No. 70974)	100,000	Box 73003, Nairobi. L.R. No. 209/1736, Tom Mboya Street, P.O. Box
504.	Lanschaft Limited (Reg. No. 70975)	100,000	46144, Nairobi.  L.R. No. 209/4294, Jeevan Bharati Building, Harambee  Avenue, P.O. Box 43682, Nairobi.
505.	Limroots Limited (Reg. No. 70976)	2,000	L.R. No. 209/4283, Shankardass House, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 72490, Nairobi.
506.	Mahavira Impex Limited (Reg. No. 70977)	500,000	L.R. No. 209/6004/4, Koinange Street, P.O. Box 45698, Nairobi.
507.	Maji Safi Limited (Reg. No. 70978)	100,000	Plot No. 209/80/22, Msapo Close, Parklands Road, P.O. Box 34325, Nairobi.
508.	Perfectly You Limited (Reg. No. 70979)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/4360/42, Kijabe Street, P.O. Box 43334, Nairobi.
509.	Rico Consultants Limited (Reg. No. 70980)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/8972, Karimbhai House, Industrial Area, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box 51054, Nairobi.
510.	Rift Valley Funeral Home Limited (Reg. No. 70981)	100,000	L.R. No. NKR/Block 14/183, Nakuru West, Nakuru- Nairobi Road, P.O. Box 62025, Nairobi.
511.	Silver Ties Investment Limited (Reg. No. 70982)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/4914, Mama Ngina Street, P.O. Box 51751, Nairobi.
512.	Skyblue Properties Limited (Reg. No. 70983)	100,000	L.R. No. 209/4914, Jubilee Insurance Exchange, 2nd Floor, Mama Ngina Street, P.O. Box 45299, Nairobi.

	Name of Company	Nominal Capital Sh.	Address of Registered Office
513.	Yorkmills Limited (Reg. No. 70984)	100,000	L.R. No. 1870/VI/254/255/256, Kalamu House, Waiyaki Way, Westlands, P.O. Box 47323, Nairobi.
514.	Ali Isak Ibrahim and Brothers Building Contractors Limited (Reg. No. 70985)	100,000	Plot No. 274, Moyale Town, Moyale Road, P.O. Box 43, Moyale.
515.	Buraq Building Contractors Limited (Reg. No. 70986)	100,000	Plot No. 274, Moyale Town, Moyale Road, P.O. Box 43, Moyale.
516.	Kenya Home Developers Limited (Reg. No. 70987)	90,000	L.R. No. 209/4279, Kencom House, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 48471, Nairobi.
517.	Miondwe Enterprises Limited (Reg. No. 70988)	90,000	L.R. No. 36/3/27, Miondwe Centre, 1st Avenue, Eastleigh, P.O. Box 77448, Nairobi.
518.	Omega Times Limited (Reg. No. 70989)	50,000	L.R. No. 209/384, Argwings Kodhek Close, P.O. Box 42905, Nairobi.
519.	Palace Plaza Limited (Reg. No. 70990)	90,000	L.R. No. 209/4279, Kencom House, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 48471, Nairobi.
520.	Cottage Industries Exposition (Kenya) Limited (Reg. No. 70991)	100,000	L.R. No. 1870/VI/260, 1st Floor, New Rehema House, Raphta Road, P.O. Box 67486, Nairobi.
521. 522.	Crocodile Camp Limited (Reg. No. 70992) Private Central Freight Bureau Limited (Reg. No.	100,000	
	70993)	100,000	Plot No. XXI/435, Cannon Tower, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 87934, Mombasa.
523.	Kenagwa (Kenya) Limited (Reg. No. 70994)	80,000	L.R. No. Ngong/Ngong/13798, Mbagathi Road, P.O.Box 72045, Nairobi.
524.	Naivasha Poly, Clinic Limited (Reg. No. 70995)	100,000	L.R. No. Naivasha 1144/V/7, Naivasha-Nakuru Road, P.O. Box 1503, Naivasha.
525.	Chess Travel & Tours Limited (Reg. No. 70996)	2,000,000	L.R. No. 209/3555, Consolidated Bank House, Koinange Street, P.O. Box 54021, Nairobi.
526.	Agadra Limited (Reg. No. 70997)	90,000	L.R. No. 82/750, Outer Ring Road, P.O. Box 55542, Nairobi.
527.	Cowbest Products Limited (Reg. No. 70998)	90,000	L.R. No. 36/II/190, Eastleigh, 6th Street, 2nd Avenue, P.O. Box 72044, Nairobi.
528.	Future Micro Technologies Limited (Reg. No. 70999)	100,000	Plot No. 209/4283, Shankadass House, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 62940, Nairobi.
529.	Halkim Developers Limited (Reg. No. 71000)	1,000,000	L.R. No. 209/1870/VI/260, New Rehema House, Raphta Road, Westlands, P.O. Box 39912, Nairobi.
530.	Saaf Forex Bureau Limited (Reg. No. 71001)	1,000,000	L.R. No. 209/9774, Anniversary Towers, Mezzanine Floor, University Way, P.O. Box 43302, Nairobi.
		C COMPANIES	
1.	Kathiani Housing Project Limited (Reg. No. C.9/96)	300,000	Plot No. 25, Kathiani Market, Machakos-Kathiani Road, P.O. Box 125, Kathiani.
2.	Meru Ginnery (1194) Limited (Reg. No. C.10/96)	20,000,000	L.R. No. 209/48980, K.C.B. Building, Industrial Area, P.O. Box 251, Meru.
3.	Greenville Plantations Limited (Reg. No. C.11/96)	2,000	L.R. No. 209/4913, Jubilce Insurance Exchange, Mama Ngina Street, P.O. Box 40636, Nairobi.
		eign Compani	ES
	World Index Investments Limited (Reg. No. F.17/96)	50,000, Patacas	L.R. No. 1870/1X/109 and 2110, Pamstech House, Westlands, P.O. Box 72157, Nairobi.
2.	Metchem Engineering Services Limited (Reg. No. F.18/96)	S\$25,000	L.R. 209/4869, Comcraft House, Haile Selassie Avenue, P.O. Box 30633, Nairobi.
3.	Kopcke Trading International BV. (Reg. No. F. 19/96)	NLG 200,000	L.R. No. 209/10678, Godown No. 2, Embakasi Road, P.O. Box 61209, Nairobi.
4.	Forbes Marshall Private Limited (Reg. No. F. 20/96)	Rs 20,000	L.R. No. 209/8972, Karimbhai and Qurbanite House, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box 51054, Nairobi.
5.	Utility Trading Limited (Reg. No. F.21/96)	£100	L.R. No. 209/308/2, Bishops House, 3rd Floor, Bishops Road, P.O. Box 40923, Nairobi.

P. OMONDI-MBAGO, Registrar of Companies.

# THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT

(Cap. 265)

#### THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF KITUI

#### Fees and Charges for 1997

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 148 of the Local Government Act, the County Council of Kitui, has with the approval of the Minister for Local Government, imposed the following licences, fees and charges with effect from 1st January, 1997.

#### SCHEDULE

	Approved fees
Occupation or business	and charges
	KSh.
Charcoal and firewood, dealer/retailer	300
Milk purveyor	500
Painter and signwriter	300
Printer and stationer	3,000
Travelling/visiting musician	900
Bookshop dealer—	
market "A"	2,300
market "B"	1,500
Resident musician Liquor licence—	1,200
class "B" bar only	1,000
class "C" bar/restuarant/night-club	1,800
class "D" hotel/restuarant under Hotel and Restuarant Ac	
Cinema and amusement house	3,000
Garage and workshop dealer	4,500
Decorator	700
Hardware dealer—	
market "A"	4,000
market "B"	2,000
Scrap metal dealer Hand-cart	1,000
Produce dealer—	300
with N.C.P.B. permit wholesaler/store	1,000
without N.C.P.B permit retail	600
Ballast dealer	3,000
Juke-box in bar	450
Bakery—	
not using electric power	1,200
using electric power	4,500
Bakery depot—	
market "A"	4,500
market "B" Kenya Breweries dealer—	4,500
depot distributor	6,300
agent	4,000
travelling/wholesale	4,000
Newspaper dealer	450
Beewax wholesale	1,800
B.A.T	
agent	4,000
travelling wholesaler	4,000
Green grocer wholesale—	
per lorry per pick-up	1,000
retail/hawker	750
Video/cassettes shop/library	400 1,000
Video show	1,000
Private school	4,000
Sisal dealer—	. 1,000
agent	1,000
retailer	300
Metal workshop	2,500
Posho mill	2,500
Motor spare dealer	4,500
Auctioneer and court broker Travelling wholesaler—	6,000
using vehicle	<b>₹ 000</b>
using motor-cycle	5,000 2,000
Private slaughterslab	2,000 500
General wholesale trade	2,500
Brooke Bond/Ketepa agent	2,000
Bata shoc—	_,500
normal .	2,500
agent	1,000
retailer	1,000
retailer Soda agent	2,000
retailer Soda agent Sugar agent	2,000 3,000
retailer Soda agent Sugar agent Petrol station	2,000 3,000 4,000
retailer Soda agent Sugar agent Petrol station Filling station	2,000 3,000
retailer Soda agent Sugar agent Petrol station	2,000 3,000 4,000

#### SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Occupation or business .	· .	Approved fe
		KS
Photograph studio		2,00
Framing studio		50
Shoe—		
maker only maker and repairer		30 40
repairer only		20
Watch-		
repairer only dealer only		30
dealer and repairer		- 40
Radio—	4	
dealer only dealer and repairer		1,00 1,00
repairer only		50
Furniture dealer and workshop		1,00
Bicycle— dealer only		1,20
repairer only		60
dealer and repairer		1,50
spare part Hides and skin dealer		1,50
Beewax and beewaste dealer		1,20
Snuff (makali)—		
wholesaler retailer		1,00
hawker		50 50
Cured tobacco (kilaiko)—		,
wholesaler retailer		1,00
hawker		50 50
Poultry and egg dealer		50
Shee dealer		30
Bricks/block/tile dealer Mat and basket dealer		1,00 40
lealer in sisal and rope		40
Honey trading		1,00
Livestock dealer Failoring shop		1,20 2,00
individual tailor along corridor		2,00 30
Mason/carpenter		.50
Welding dealer Herbalist		1,00
Barbers/hair dresser		1,00 50
Black-smith dealer		60
Sandal maker/repairer (rubber) Mairungi dealer		40
General retail trader (E.A.T. pro	oducts)	1,20
market "A"	,	1,00
market "B" Electrical contractor		70 2,00
Butchery selling fresh meat—		2,00
market "A"		1,20
market "B"  Hotel catering—		80
market "A"		1,00
market "B"		70
Ready-made clothes shop Building contractor		1,50 2,50
Mobile advertiser with speakers—	<b>-</b> •	24.0
not selling		- 80
Dhobi/dry-cleaner— using water		40
dry-clean		1,50
dry-clean agent		1,00
Machine service dealer Advertisement boards/signs		1,00 40
Hot drink dealer (wine and spirits)		2,00
Arrows, bows and knives dealer (ur	npoisoned)	20
Boarding and lodging— with less than 10 beds		1,00
between 10 and 20 beds		1,50
over 20 beds		1,80
Dealer in fencing poles Tank maker/dealer		· 60
Snake and other animal dealer		50
Dealer in radiogram records		60
Acrobat/acrobatic stager		60
Fish monger trading  Dealer in pumice stone (ngelesa)		30 20

#### Schedule-(Contd.)

#### Approved fees and charges Occupation or business KSh. Timber mills 4,000 Hawking business shoe/sandals 1,300 old clothes only (mitumba) old clothes only 1,500 general 2,500 jembes/utensils (mali mali) 1,500 Private nursery school 600 Hides and skin store 1,500 Godown 700 Motor vehicle repairsopen space (Jua Kali) 800 inside premises Steel window and door maker (steel fabricator) 1,500 1,500 Hair saloon 700 Motor battery seller 1;000 charger 700 Private slaughterhouse Miraa hawking licence 1,000 1,000 Dealers intyres 2,000 tubes 1,500 tyres and tubes 2,500 Civil electrical contractor 2,000 Canteen 400 Kiosksgeneral 700 vegetable 400 tea/coffee 300 Knitting per machine 400 Pumping contractor 800 Murram contractors per contractor 7,000 Quarry excavators (mining deposit with P.C.'s authority) Factory plant 20,000 20,000 mahindi 20,000 unga ngano 20,000 Advertising licence using loud-speaker mounted on vans/pick-ups seiling 3,600 Commission agents 5,000 Private dryer of hides and skins Timber workshop (planning and designing using machines) 700 1,600 Private clinics in-patient 3.000 out-patient 2,000 Private hospital 4,000 Laboratory/chemist/pharmasist 4,000 Agro-vet shop Viondo dealer 2,000 300 Wayleave charge for K.P. and T. Corporation per pole stay per year 5 Plastic papers wholesale 300 Kenya charity sweepstake agent 300 Electronics—television, radio and wholesale shop Stocking yard for sand and building material 1,000 2,000 Beauty chemical shop 1,500 Advocate firm 3,000 Accountancy/auditor firm 3,000 Private surveyor and valuer 3,000 Insurancefirm 3,000 agent Commercial college 2,000 3,000 Mobile photographer Driving school 400 3.000 Tailoring school 1,500 Hire purchase shop 6,000 Boutique shop 2,000 Car washer 400 Bank and financial institutions 5,000, Spices (viungo)dealer 400 Empty gunny bags (snacks) dealer Straps fitters (kyondo) 600 600 Supermarket Manure buyer licence 2,000 500 Photocopier machine 700 Application for hawker licence 200 Penalty on late licence renewal on 1st June (or thereafter 30% of value of licence).

#### SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Occupation or business	Approved fe and charge
	KS
Bater market fees—per market day:	
One crate of tomatoes	
Half crate of tomatoes One bag/sack of—	
mangoes	
oranges	
pawpaws green vegetables, e.g cabbages, onions	
Debe of bananas—	
ripe	
unripe	
One debe of— maize	
beans	
One bag/sack—	A Transfer of the Control of the Con
maize	<b>S</b> .
beans	
One stick of sugarcane One debe of potatoes	e de la companya de
One bag/sack of potatoes	
One rope	
Snuff dealers per market day	·
Cured tobacco (Kilaiku) per market day	
Bows and arrows dealer per market day Basket dealer	
Arrow roots/cassava per bag	
Pot dealer	
A bag/sack of sweet potatoes	
Lorry with green vegetable	8
Canter pick-ups with green vegetables Chicken per head—poultry	· ·
Akamba shoc (Mikalya)	
Hawkers per day (as per item 95)	
Milk per guard	
Honey per tin (5kg.) Honey per debe (18kg.)	
Tioney per aeve (rokg.)	
Stock market fees per market day:	
Per head of cattle/donkey-	
seller	
buyer Per hand of goat/shoop	
Per head of goat/sheep— seller	• • •
buyer	
Continue of the territory	•
Cess/export at barriers—per exit:	
Poultry—per chicken	
Manure— pick-up less than 3 tons	6
over 3 tons but not exceeding 6 tons	7
over 6 tons	
Charcoal per bag	
Kokoto per lorry	4
Mangoes, oranges, lemons per bag  Miratina per bag	
Sisal per lorry	. 8
Calabashes per parcel	
Produce per bag all grains	
Chillies per bag	
Sisal baskets (kiondo) per bag  Vegetables and other green grocers per bag	
Sisal basket per basket (kyondo)	
Tamarites per carton (Nzumula)	
Baobab fruits (Mabuyu) per bag	
Curvings per carton per parcel Dried tobacco leaves per lorry	5
Dried tobacco leaves per lorry Sugarcane per—	
lorry	
bundle	
Traditional herbs per bag	
Pots per crate (Lula) Ghee per tin	
One bundle of mats	
	* * ,
Plastics (Marina) per bag	
Plastics ( <i>Marina</i> ) per bag Bee wax per bag Honey per tin(18kg.)	

#### SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Occupation or business	Approved fees and charges
	KSh.
Snake charges and others	25
Fish per carton	30
Firewood per lorry	500
Bones per bag Scrap metal—	20
vehicle 4 tons and below	500
over 4 tons	800
Timber—	ovo
vehicle 4 tons and below over 4 tons	800 1,200
Carton per bale	30
Stock export fees—	4
per head of cattle/donkey	40
per head of goat/sheep Fransport of hides and skins per vehicle—	20
pick-up one ton and below	600
over one ton but not exceeding 2½	800
over 2½ tons but not exceeding 7 tons	1,000
over 7 tons Sand cess per trip—	1,200
vehicle 3 tons and below	400
over 3 tons but not exceeding 7 tons	- 600
Over 7 tons	1,000
semi traders	2,000
Plot Rents	
Size	•
100'x100' developed	1,500
100'x100' undeveloped	1,000
50'x100' developed	600
50'x100' undeveloped 30'x100' developed	500 400
30'x100' undeveloped	350
25'x100' developed	350
25'x100' undeveloped	300
less than 25'x100' Rent of market stall per month	250 200
Market shops per shop per month	250
	250
House rent per month—council staff:	
House L.R. 4096/156	1,200
House L.R. 4096/157 House No. K.C.C. 1/22	1,200 900
House No. K.C.C. 1/37	900
House No. K.C.C. 1/8	900
House No. K.C.C. 1/1	900
House No. K.C.C. 1/14	900
House No. K.C.C. 1/2 House No. K.C.C. 1/7	600
House No. K.C.C. 1/3	600
House No. K.C.C. 1/15	600
House No. K.C.C. 1/20	600
2 houses next to council bangalow Staff houses at Mutomo	600 600
Block K.C.C. 1/10 per room	350
Council's roundavals each	350
Outsiders rent per month:	
House No. L.R. 4096/156 House No. L.R. 4096/157	2,000
House No. K.C.C. 1/22	2,000 1,600
House No. K.C.C. 1/37	1,600
House No. K.C.C. 1/8	1,600
House No. K.C.C. 1/1	1,600
House No. K.C.C. 1/14 House No. K.C.C. 1/2	1,600 1,200
House No. K.C.C. 1/7	1,200
House No. K.C.C. 1/3	1,200
House No. K.C.C. 1/15 -	1,200
Hanna No. 1/ C.C. 1/20	1,200
	1,200
2 houses next to bangalow	400
2 houses next to bangalow Block K.C.C. 1/10 per room	
2 houses next to bangalow Block K.C. C. 1/10 per room Staff houses at Mutomo	800
House No. K.C.C. 1/20 2 houses next to bangalow Block K.C.C. 1/10 per room Staff houses at Mutomo Council's roudavals each Water charges (boreholes) per month—	400 800 400
2 houses next to bangalow Block K.C.C. 1/10 per room Staff houses at Mutomo Council's roudavals each Water charges (boreholes) per month—	800 400
2 houses next to bangalow Block K.C.C. 1/10 per room Staff houses at Mutomo Council's roudavals each Water charges (boreholes) per month— per head of cow/donkey/camel	800 400 30
2 houses next to bangalow Block K.C.C. 1/10 per room Staff houses at Mutomo Council's roudavals each Water charges (boreholes) per month—  per head of cow/donkey/camel per head of goat/sheep	800 400
2 houses next to bangalow Block K.C.C. 1/10 per room Staff houses at Mutomo Council's roudavals each Water charges (boreholes) per month— per head of cow/donkey/camel	800 400 30

#### SCHEDULE-(Contd.)

Occupation or business	Approved fees and charges
	KSh.
Charges per every additional M <sup>3</sup>	20
Water deposit per consumer	400
Neconnection fees Installation charges—	400
Distance between 0-100 ft	
Every additional foot	. 600 20
Meter rent per month—	
meter of 1/2" and 3/4" meter of 1"	70
meter of 2½"	. 80
Charges for removing and returning the rods and dro	p pipes
o privately owned boreholes as per sizes shown below Rods—	w ·
sizes ½"Q	250
size ¼"Q size 1"Q	400
size 1V4"Q	500 625
Drops pipes—	
size 2"Q size 2½Q	625
size 3"Q	750 1,000
size 4"Q	1,200
cup washers	1,900
Miscelleneous charges	
sale of minutes per session use of duplicating machine per ream	500 100
dance permits per night	300
sale of hides and skins stamps—	
per mae per skin	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
pegging/survey fee per plot	400
approval of building plan fee alteration of building plan	500 600
plot application fee	500
plot allotment fee	500
plot transfer fee plot extension fee	. 1,000 800
amalgamation of plot	600
Change of— use of business	500
user land	500
consent to change plot	1,000
clearance certificate fee filling dispute for plot	1,000 1,000
domestic building plan fee	500
application fee for kiosk	200
tender application fee fees for search of council records	400
registration of nursery schools	100
Drying of— hides by council per piece	1:
skins by council per piece	10
manure per vehicle from slaughter 7 tons Hire of social hall or council chamber—	500
meeting per day	300
other purposes per day	400
key deposit for rental house as per the running refee for each house/room.	ental
Burial charges—	•
adult	200
child Parking fee	150
per bus per entry	40
per matatu per entry	30
Council slaughter house— per head of cattle	6
per head of goat/sheep	3
per hen/bird damage to barrier bars	.1: 5.00
penalty for evading barrier cess	5,00 10,00
Council hostel fee per night—	
small rooms per bed in domitory per bed	50
	4
By order of the County Council of Kitui	
Dated the 14th October, 1996	M. NTHALE,
. D.	THE STREET

#### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

LET ALL persons concerned take notice that the Public Trustee of Kenya, of Sheria House, P.O. Box 30031, Nairobi, has filed application for representation of the estates of persons named in the second column of the schedule hereto, who died on the dates respectively set forth against their names.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to any of the aforesaid applications are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of the date of the publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of the publication of this notice the court shall proceed to make the respective grants of representation as prayed or to make such other order as it thinks fit.

#### SCHEDULE

Succession Cause No.	Name of the Deceased			Public Trustee Cause No	Address	Date of Death	Testate of Intestate
2608/96	Wilson Kiparo Wanyoike			216/89	P.O. Box 68, Loitokitok	17–1–87	Intestate
2609/96	<ul> <li>Duncan Kariuki Mucheke</li> </ul>			272/92	P.O. Box 120, Manyatta	28-10-86	Intestate
2610/96	Kori Wakaba		• •	57/91	P.O. Box 56, Kandara	19-6-84	Intestate
2611/96	Samuel Akech Oloo			22/95	P.O. Box 782, Siaya	31-12-94	Intestate
2612/96	Grace Wangui Mbugua			110/91	P.O. Box 60600, Nairobi	13-6-72	Intestate
2613/96	Stanley Christian Kenana			93/95	P.O. Box 19, Narok	1-12-93	Intestate
2614/96	Mumbi Muhia			281/95	P.O. Box 43314, Nairobi	21-7-93	Intestate
615/96	John Aggrey Ogendo	.,.		167/95	P.O. Box 158, Maseno	7-5-94	Intestate
2616/96	Kher Abdi Maalim			376/95	P.O. Box 51, Garissa	25-3-95	Intestate
2617/96	Wambui Gicharu			708/81	P.O. Box 264, Thika	21-7-81	Intestate
2618/96	Evanson Karanja Kinyua			387/90	P.O. Box 29158, Nairobi	`5-4-88	Intestate
2619/96	Doris Mugure Gakwerere		′	208/96	P.O. Box 518, Uthiru	13-7-96	Intestate
2620/96	Benjamin Lumire Keverenge			872/82	P.O. Box 754, Kakamega	25-8-82	Intestate
2621/96	Duncan Muchuma Kanyanya			89/96	P.O. Box 161, Webuye	26-12-95	Intestate
2622/96	Charles Ngwili Wambua			373/90	P.O. Box 5, Tala	22-9-89	Intestate
2623/96	Joseph Kabungu Theuri			201/95	P.O. Box 590, Nyahururu	5-1-92	Intestate
2624/96	Henry Kamau Maina			3/95	P.O. Box 19010, Nairobi	16-7-94	Intestate
2625/96	Peter Muchiri Mwicigi			446/88	P.O. Box 227, Limuru	21-11-86	Intestate
626/96	Kitonyi Mutili			2/91	P.O. Box 1033, Kangundo	21-2-90	Intestate
627/96	Massline Apiyo Ajuoga			13/96	P.O. Box 139, Mutumbu	19-9-94	Intestate
2628/96	William Ongolo Konya			154/95	P.O. Box 43627, Nairobi	9-10-91	Intestate

Nairobi,

11th December, 1996

C. K. NJAI,

Principal Deputy Registrar, Nairobi.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7185

# IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court in:

#### CAUSE No. 919 of 1996

By (1) James Waweru Gikaru and (2) Geoffrey Mbugua Gikaru, both of P.O. Lower Kabete in Kenya, the deceased's sons, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Gikaru Wangigi, late of Kiambu District in Kenya, who died at Kabete in Kenya, on 24th July, 1992.

#### Cause No. 1048 of 1996

By Lucia Wangui, of P.O. Box 23258, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow, through Messrs. Ndungi and Company, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Njenga Githahu, late of Kiambu District in Kenya, who died at Chura, Kiambu in Kenya, on 7th July, 1995.

### Cause No. 1167 of 1996

By (1) Damarice Atieno Ogambi and (2) Richard Okello Agutu, both of P.O. Box 236, Bondo in Kenya, the deceased's widow and cousin, through J. A. B. Orengo, advocate of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Vitalis Ogambi Odera, late of Siaya District in Kenya, who died at Othaya Farm, on 10th June, 1994.

#### CAUSE No. 1233 of 1996

By (1) Paul Kinyua Ayub Marete, of P.O. Box 50097, Nairobi and (2) Jacob Riungu Marete, of P.O. Box 260, Meru in Kenya, the executors named in the deceased's will, through Messrs. Munene & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the will of Licoln Ayub Mwiti, late of Ridgeways, Nairobi in Kenya, who died at Nairobi Hospital in Kenya, on 19th March, 1996.

#### CAUSE NO. 1700 OF 1996

By (1) Eugenia Wanjiku Wariithi, of P.O. Box 72824, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow, through Messrs. Njiru Boniface & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Henry Clement Wariithi, late of Nairobi in Kenya, who died at Nairobi Hospital in Kenya, on 19th May, 1996.

#### Cause No. 2108 of 1996

By Washington Karanja Ndono, of P.O. Box 7732, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's son, through Messrs. Musyoka Annan & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Flora Githaiya Kamanda, late of Uasin Gishu District in Kenya, who died at Nairobi in Kenya, on 17th January, 1996.

#### Cause No. 2126 of 1996

By Raphael Gathukia, of P.O. Box 123, Thika in Kenya, the deceased's son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Kibicho Warugu, late of Karuri in Kenya, who died there on 22nd June, 1996.

#### Cause No. 2185 of 1996

By Janet Nyaoke Oyugi, of P.O. Box 78178, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's daughter, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Rose Oguta, late of Nairobi in Kenya, who died there on 3rd December, 1995.

#### CAUSE No. 2199 of 1996

By (1) Grace Wanjiru Ndungu and (2) Lucy Wambui Ndungu, both of P.O. Box 357, Loitokitok in Kenya, the deceased's widows, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Michael Ndungu Njonge, late of Kajiado District in Kenya, who died at Nazareth Hospital in Kenya, on 8th August, 1995.

### Cause No. 2200 of 1996

By (1) Wambui Kinyita, of P.O. Box 70, Wamwangi, Gatundu, Thika in Kenya, the deceased's brother's widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Njoroge Gachege, late of Wamwangi, Gatundu, Thika, Kiambu District in Kenya, who died at Gatundu Hospital in Kenya, on 13th September, 1978.

#### Cause No. 2207 of 1996

By (1) Michael Njau Karanja, of P.O. Box 55, Githunguri in Kenya, the deceased's son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Karanja Njema, late of Kiambu District in Kenya, who died at Kagaa, Gatamaiyu Location in Kenya, on 3rd April, 1974.

#### Cause No. 2221 of 1996

By (1) John Paul Muindi and (2) Pauline Mwende Muindi, both of P.O. Box 78094, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and brother, respectively, through Messrs. Muoki & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Oscar David

Muindi, late of Mombasa in Kenya, who died at Pandya Hospital in Kenya, on 26th June, 1996.

#### CAUSE No. 2248 OF 1996

By Alfonce Wambua Mulwa, of P.O. Box 7, Kilala in Kenya, the deceased's son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Mulwa Mwanduu Mbithuka, late of Kilala, Makueni in Kenya, who died at Makueni District Hospital, on 30th August, 1995.

#### CAUSE No. 2316 of 1996

By (1) Maryann Muchungwa Munge and (2) Michael Waithaka Munge, both of P.O. Box 53319, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and brother-in-law, respectively, through Messrs. Amolo and Gacoka, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Peter Gatama Kungu, late of Murang'a in Kenya, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 9th December, 1995.

#### Cause No. 2335 of 1996

By (1) Bernard Kilyungu and (2) Mwendwa Mwasya, both of P.O. Box T. Seikuru via Mwingi in Kenya, the deceased's son and brother, respectively, through Messrs. Musyoka and Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Mwasya Kitethi, late of Makadara, Nairobi in Kenya, who died there on 5th August, 1991.

#### Cause No. 2339 of 1996

By (1) Dr. Nora Avril Akech Odingo and (2) David Timothy Owuor Odingo, both of P.O. Box 14977, Nairobi in Kenya, the residuary legatees named in the deceased's will (the executors named Barclays Bank Trust Company of Kenya Limited now known as Barclaystrust Investment Services Limited, having renounced all its right and title to probate), through P. D. B. Walker, advocate of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration with written will annexed of the estate of Rhoda Abongo Odingo, late of Nairobi in Kenya, who died at Nairobi Hospital in Kenya, on 29th June, 1996.

#### Cause No. 2340 of 1996

By (1) Shardaben Manibhai Patel, of P.O. Box 135, Kisumu in Kenya and (2) Babubhai Kishabhai Patel, of P.O. Box 46241, Nairobi in Kenya, the executors named in the deceased's will, through Messrs. Patel and Patel advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the will of Manibhai Kishabhai Patel alias Manibhai Kisabhai Patel, late of Kisumu in Kenya, who died at Surrey in England, on 14th July, 1996.

#### CAUSE No. 2347 OF 1996

By Bridget Margaret Marion Risley, of P.O. Box 24751, Nairobi in Kenya, the executrix named in the deceased's will, through Messrs. Kaplan and Stratton, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the will of Eric Herbert Risley, late of Ndege Road, Karen, Nairobi in Kenya, who died there on 15th August, 1996.

#### Cause No. 2351 of 1996

By (1) Francis Mariga Thuku and (2) Grace Wangui Maina, both of P.O. Box 16299, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's brother and widow, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Julius Maina Thuku, late of Murang'a in Kenya, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 11th March, 1996.

#### CAUSE No. 2354 of 1996

By Martha Wairimu Kahiri, of P.O. Box 8231, Nakuru in Kenya, the deceased's widow, through Messrs. Ndungi & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Stephen Kahiri Kamau, late of Nyandarua in Kenya, who died at Masaba Hospital in Kenya, on 29th April, 1996.

#### Cause No. 2357 of 1996

By (1) Jones Mitekho Khanyimba and (2) Kenneth Shihemi, both of P.O. Box 12, Kiambu in Kenya, the deceased's widow and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Jacob Khayimba Joram Muliro, late of Kakamega in Kenya, who died at Ileho Sub-location in Kenya, on 28th October, 1992.

#### Cause No. 2364 of 1996

By John Wekesa Mayende, of P.O. Box 70660, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Jotham Mayende Noto, late of Nabikoto, Bungoma in Kenya, who died there on 16th March, 1996.

#### Cause No. 2370 of 1996

By (1) Stephen Miricho Ngunjiri, of P.O. Box 13088, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's brother, through P. K. Murcithi, advocate of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Gichuiya Ngunjiri, late of Gatiko, Mutathi-ini, Nyeri in Kenya, who died there on 5th September, 1987.

## Cause No. 2377 of 1996

By Amos Joel Waweru, of P.O. Box 50024, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's brother, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Mary Wairimu Mbugua, late of Naivasha in Kenya, who died at Guru Nanak Hospital in Kenya, on 5th August, 1996.

#### Cause No. 2395 of 1996

By Julius Kimeu Nduulu, of P.O. Box 97, Makindu in Kenya, the deceased's brother, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Ahmed Chengo alias Alfred Kyengo Nduulu, late of Makueni in Kenya, who died at Nairobi in Kenya, on 8th September, 1995.

#### Cause No. 2428 of 1996

By (1) Lucy Wahio Gituri and (2) William Muthee Gituri, both of P.O. Box 355, Kinamba, Laikipia in Kenya, the deceased's widow and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of John Gituri Ndigiringi, late of Laikipia, Nyeri District in Kenya, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 15th December, 1995.

#### CAUSE No. 2455 OF 1996

By (1) Pamela Kerubo Adere and (2) Elijah Sagwe Adere, both of P.O. Box 62680, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and brother-in-law, respectively, through Messrs. Kiboi, Oira & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Mokaya Martin Sanganyi alias Mokaya Mattini Sanganyi, late of Ruaraka, Nairobi in Kenya, who died at Inder Nursing Home, on 19th August, 1996.

#### Cause No. 2481 of 1996

By (1) Seliphar Njeri Munene and (2) Joseph Maina Goko, both of P.O. Box 90, Sagana in Kenya, the deceased's widow and brother-in-law, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Munene Mutugi, late of Rukanga, Kirinyaga in Kenya, who died at Tumutumu Hospital in Kenya, on 25th August, 1996.

#### CAUSE NO. 2502 OF 1996

By Eric Howard King, of P.O. Box 90270, Mombasa in Kenya, the executor named in the deceased's will, through P. D. B. Walker, advocate of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Blossom Gloria Rosanna King, late of Mombasa in Kenya, who died in Namibia, on 30th May, 1996.

#### Cause No. 2508 of 1996

By (1) Janc Wanjiru Kamau and (2) John Kinyanjui Kamau, both of P.O. Box 23413, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Peter Kamau Kamuyu, late of Nairobi in Kenya, who died there on 5th November. 1988.

#### Cause No. 2517 of 1996

By (1) Francis Faya Obarc and (2) James Fwaya, both of P.O. Box 17024, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's father and brother, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Jacob Makhulo Fwaya, late of Busia District in Kenya, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on [\$t January, 1995.

#### Cause No. 2518 of 1996

By (1) Julia Njeri Macharia and (2) Beatrice Njambi Kangethe, both of P.O. Box 71, South Kinangop in Kenya, the deceased's widow and mother, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of John Kangethe Macharia, late of Nyandarua District in Kenya, who died at Kari, Naivasha in Kenya, on 30th June, 1996.

#### Cause No. 2524 of 1996

By Nicholas Kate Mubolo, of P.O. Box 25955, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Emmanuel Manyata Munu, late of Shirakulu Sub-location, Shikoti Location, Kakamega District in Kenya, who died at Indangalasia Sub-location in Kenya, on 14th March, 1987.

#### Cause No. 2532 of 1996

By (1) Abdullatif Yusufu, of P.O. Box 30194, Nairobi, (2) Abdulgafoor Yusuf, of P.O. Box 43832, Nairobi and (3) Mirabean Humberto Da Gama Rose, of P.O. Box 40286, Nairobi in Kenya, the executors named in the deceased's will, through Messrs. Sharpley Barret & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the will of Abdulgani Khatija Vayani, late of Nairobi in Kenya, who died there on 10th January, 1996.

#### Cause No. 2549 of 1996

By (1) Beatrice Lihari Shikokoti and (2) Rita Wafula, both of P.O. Box 62055, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and aunt, respectively, through S. M. Keyonzo, advocate of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Babuh Zapion Kwatsima alias Babu Zablon Kwatsima, late of Kakamega District in Kenya, who died at Outer Ring Road in Kenya, on 23rd June, 1996.

#### Cause No. 2561 of 1996

By (1) Jennifer Kirigo Njuguna and (2) Samuel Mwangi Macharia, both of P.O. Box 78048, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and brother, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Daniel Kamau Macharia, late of Murang'a in Kenya, who died at Nairobi in Kenya, on 3rd April, 1995.

### Cause No. 2570 of 1996

By Beth Njeri Nyenjeri, of P.O. Box 15, South Kinangop in Kenya, the deceased's widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of John Nyenjeri Kagicha, late of Nyandarua in Kenya, who died at North Kinangop Catholic Hospital in Kenya, on 22nd June, 1996.

#### Cause No. 2571 or 1996

By Joyce Nyakiaragana Karanja, of P.O. Box 40, Ol'Kalou in Kenya, the deceased's widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Mathew Muthordu Muthiora, who died at Ol'Kalou Hospital in Kenya, on 27th March, 1996.

#### CAUSE No. 2577 OF 1996

By (1) Roslida Nduri Sakayo and (2) Stephen Otiono Odoyo, both of P.O. Box 51607, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's mother and cousin, respectively, through Messrs. Okwach & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Zakayo Apot Okolla, late of Nairobi in Kenya, who died at Mater Hospital in Kenya, on 9th May. 1993.

#### Cause No. 2581 of 1996

By (1) Nancy Kazira Jumba and (2) Joshua Asira Sisci, both of P.O. Box 7581, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and brother, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of George Ochieng Ochino, late of Nairobi in Kenya, who died at Forces Memorial Hospital in Kenya, on 29th April, 1996.

#### CAUSE No. 2585 OF 1996

By (1) Njau Kungu and (2) Gichuki Kiriri, both of P.O. Box 82, Kagwe in Kenya, the deceased's sons, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of John Kungu Njau, late of Kiambu in Kenya, who died at Gatamaiyu Location in Kenya, on 28th December, 1986.

## Cause No. 2590 of 1996

By (1) James Okwaya Otiono and (2) Margaret Anyango Otiono, both of P.O. Box 30120. Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased's widow and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of James Otiono Kinyua, late of Kisumu in Kenya, who died at Nairobi in Kenya, on 12th September, 1995.

#### Cause No. 2593 of 1996

By (1) Margaret Ngugi and (2) Peter Karanja Kamau, both of P.O. Box 81, Kiambu in Kenya, the deceased's widow and brother-in-law, respectively, through Messrs. Njogu & Ngugi, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of George Ngugi Muchai, late of Kiambu District in Kenya, who died at District Hospital, Kiambu in Kenya, on 28th October, 1996.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within (30) days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 6th December, 1996.

C. K. NJAI,

Principal Deputy Registrar, Nairobi.

Note:—The wills mentioned above have been deposited in and are open to inspection at the court.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7186

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

#### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court in:

Cause No. 199 of 1996

By Mutiso Nzioki, of P.O. Box 56, Machakos in Kenya, the deceased's son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Teresia Syombuku Nzioki, late of Muputi Location in Kenya, who died there on 14th October, 1994.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette.

Dated the 22nd November, 1996.

JENNIFER THUITA, Deputy Registrar, Machakos.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7187

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court in:

CAUSE No. 220 OF 1995

By Jepkorir Salina, of P.O. Box 3, Kipkabus in Kenya, the deceased's widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Chuma arap Tuwei, who died at Baharini, Kapkoi in Kenya, on 30th May, 1995.

#### Cause No. 221 of 1996

By Dorcas Jelagat Kiptanui, of P.O. Box 5338, Eldoret in Kenya, through Messrs. Chebii, Chemwok & Co., advocates of Eldoret, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Musa Kipketer Kiptanui, late of Tarakwa, Uasin Gishu District in Kenya, who died at Ziwa in Kenya, on 17th May, 1996.

#### CAUSE NO. 246 OF 1996

By (1) Mildred Manyama Wasilwa and (2) Annah Wekesa Wemali; both of P.O. Box 78, Lwandeti in Kenya, the deceased's widows, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Bonface Kaskoni Mwaka, late of Chepsaita in Kenya, who died there on 14th May, 1996.

#### CAUSE No. 273 OF 1996

By (1) Julius Musee Chirchir and (2) Maldalena C. Chuma, both of P.O. Box 927, Eldoret in Kenya, the deceased's sons, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Chepkirong Tabarno, who died at Sigilai in Kenya, on 18th September, 1996.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice in the *Kenya Gazette*.

Dated the 22nd November, 1996.

F. M. O. KADIMA, Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7188

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DAVID MWANGE OF NJORO, NAKURU

#### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 255 of 1993

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Njoro, Nakuru, on 28th March, 1992, has been filed in this registry by Peter Muriuki, in his capacity as father of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd December, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7189

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

### IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ISAAC MUTUA GAKUNYI OF NYANDARUA DISTRICT

#### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 379 of 1995

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at North Kinangop, on 10th April, 1994, has been filed in this registry by Serah Muthoni Mutua, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th October, 1996.

7190

GH COURT OF KENYA AT N AKURU

ATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ROBERT GE KIMANI OF LAIKIPIA DISTRICT

BATE AND ADMINISTRATIO IN

CESSION CAUSE No. 315 OF 1995

at A.I.C. Kijabe Medical Centre, o 17th December, in this registry by Wambui Kimani Wathanga, in her of the deceased.

notice that objections in the prese ribed form to the sed grant are invited and must be lod ged in this registry. Bays of publication of this notice.

notice that if no objection has been lodged in this scribed form within thirty (30) dass of the date of notice, the court may proceed to renake the grant as such order as it thinks fit.

December, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT,
Deputy Registrar, Nakûru.

No. 7191

■ HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MAKURU

ER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPKCOSKEI CHUMA OF NAKURU

**₹**OBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

UCCESSION CAUSE No. 316 OF 199 6

tration intestate to the estate of the above-named at Nakuru, on 11th September, 199 1, has been filed in rancis Koskey Sereny, in his capacity as son of the

e notice that objections in the prescribed form to the cosed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry days of publication of this notice.

the notice that if no objection has been lodged in this rescribed form within thirty (30) dates ys of the date of its notice, the court may proceed to remake the grant as the such order as it thinks fit.

December, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

-- № No. 7192

HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHANA OROGE MWANGI OF UASIN GI SHU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 317 of 1996

parties concerned take notice that a pc tition for a grant of the above-named icid at Kapsoya Sub-location, on 15th May, 1973, has been istry by Teresia Nyambura Njoroge, in her capacity as deceased.

\*ake notice that objections in the prescribed form to the roposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 30) days of publication of this notice.

take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this prescribed form within thirty (30) drays of the date of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as make such order as it thinks fit.

nd December, 1996.

W \_ K. TUIYOT,

Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7193

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SENGE TAPRAMDICH KIPKANANDI OF NAKURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 347 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Barut, on 20th March, 1983, has been filed in this registry by Monicah Langok Chepkurui, in her capacity as sister of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th October, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7194

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MOSES ODENDE OYUGA OF NAKURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 374 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration, intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kisumu, on 24th December, 1995, been filed in this registry by (1) Alice Achieng M. Odende and (2) Timothy Odhiambo Odende, in their respective capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th October, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7195

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL KARIUKI MWANGI OF LAIKIPIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 377 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Laikipia, on 2nd May, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Thaweria Wanjiru Kariuki, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 15th October, 1996.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ROBERT MATHENGE KIMANI OF LAIKIPIA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 315 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at A.I.C. Kijabe Medical Centre, on 17th December, 1992, has been filed in this registry by Wambui Kimani Wathanga, in her capacity as mother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 2nd December, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT,

Deputy Registrar, Nakūru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7191

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPKOSKEI CHUMA OF NAKURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 316 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nakuru, on 11th September, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Francis Koskey Sereny, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 2nd December, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7192

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHANA NJOROGE MWANGI OF UASIN GISHU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 317 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kapsoya Sub-location, on 15th May, 1973, has been filed in this registry by Teresia Nyambura Njoroge, in her capacity as daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 2nd December, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru. GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7193

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SENGE TAPRAMDICH KIPKANANDI OF NAKURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 347 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Barut, on 20th March, 1983, has been filed in this registry by Monicah Langok Chepkurui, in her capacity as sister of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th October, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No.: 7194

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MOSES ODENDE OYUGA OF NAKURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 374 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kisumu, on 24th December, 1995, has been filed in this registry by (1) Alice Achieng M. Odende and (2) Timothy Odhiambo Odende, in their respective capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th October, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7195

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL KARIUKI MWANGI OF LAIKIPIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 377 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Laikipia, on 2nd May, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Thaweria Wanjiru Kariuki, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 15th October, 1996.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TUITOEK KOMEN OF BARINGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 387 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Mochongoi Sub-location, on 24th March, 1995, has been filled in this registry by Targok Tunyei Kabon, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd November, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7197

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES KIPLANGAT ARAP MAINA OF NAKURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 390 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Londiani Hospital, on 24th February, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Simon Kiprotich Langat, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 31st October, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7198

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MICHAEL NDUNGU KIAI OF NAKURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 397 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nakuru, on 22nd May, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Mary Muthoni Ndungu, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 6th November, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru. GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7199

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM MURAGE IRUNGU OF NAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 405 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nairobi, Kenya, on 10th February, 1981, has been filed in this registry by David Ndungu Irungu, in his capacity as brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th November, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7200

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PETER NDUNGU NJOROGE OF LOITOKITOK

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 406 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 2nd February, 1988, has been filed in this registry by Samuel Njoroge Njoroge, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th November, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7201

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AUGUSTINE OCHIENG GUWA OF NAKURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 407 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named decased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nakuru, on 30th March, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Alice Auma, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th November, 1996.

GAZETIE NOTICE NO. 7202

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SOWE ARAP CHUMO OF NAKURU

#### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 408 OF 1996

LET'ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Mercy Hospital, on 25th July, 1994, has been filed in this registry by John Kipkurui Siongok, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 15th November, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7203

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWAURA NJOROGE MWAKA OF NAKURU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 412 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Naishi Sub-location, on 17th August, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Hannah Njoki Mwaura, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th November, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7204

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NOAH MBUGUA KAMAU ALIAS MBUGUA KAMAU NJOROGE OF KASAMBARA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 413 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kabazi, on 13th May, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Hanna Nyokabi Mbugua, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th November, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7205

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN KAREKO KANGETHE OF NAKURU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 430 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Total Centre, Molo, on 16th December, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Simon Kamau Kang'ethe, in his capacity as brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd December, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7206

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF THUO KAMAU KIGERA ALIAS THUO KAMAU KAGERA OF JAMBO FARM, LONDIANI, KERICHO

#### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 442 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Jambo Farm, Londiani, on 14th June, 1992, has been filed in this registry by (1) Wambui Thuo Kamau and (2) Benjamin Thuo Kamau, in their capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd December, 1996.

W. K. TUIYOT,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7207

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN STONE KIPSOI CHEBONGOROR

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 73 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Tenwek Hospital, on 5th July, 1985, has been filed in this registry by (1) Elizabeth Chemetet Chebongoror and (2) Chemutai Esther Chebongoror, both of P.O. Box 384, Bomet, in their capacities as administratrices of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 28th November, 1996.

S. G. ONG'ANYI, Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

# IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KERICHO IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPKOECH MURSI PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 75 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Tenwek Hospital, on 6th June, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Mary Chelangat Mursi, of P.O. Box 453, Kericho, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th December, 1996.

S. G ONG'ANYI, Deputy Registrar, Kericho.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7209

# IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NYABARO MAMWACHA PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 2 of 1995

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Bomorenda, on 20th July, 1957, has been filed in this registry by James Kanyaga Nyabaro, of Bomorenda Sub-location, Wanjare Location, P.O. Bomorenda, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 11th November, 1996.

E. B. ACHIENG, Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7210

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MICHAEL OTIENO KOGUTU OF NYAMIRA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 314 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Aga Khan Hospital, on 11th November, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Joyce Akumu Kogutu, of P.O. Box 3370, Kisii, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 29th October, 1996.

E. B. ACHIENG, Deputy Registrar, Kisii. GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7211

# IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMWEL OTONGO NYANGAU

#### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 347 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Masongo, Nyaribari Kiogoro, on 8th August, 1993, has been filed in this registry by Maria Kemunto Otongo, of Masongo Sub-location, Nyaribari Kiogoro, P. O. Box 590, Kisii, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 15th October, 1996.

J. N. M. WANJALA,

Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7212

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OINDE MOCHAMA OF KISH DISTRICT PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 373 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nyaramba Bogetenga, on 3rd December, 1994, has been filed in this registry by Daniel Okuni Oinde, of Bogetenga Sub-location, South Mugirango Location, P.O. Box 73, Nyamarambe, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 5th November, 1996.

E. B. ACHIENG, Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7213

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ONDIBA MIRERI OF KISII DISTRICT

#### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 410 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Igorerai, Majoge Borabu, on 7th May, 1979, has been filed in this registry by Josephat N. Ondiba, of Igorerai Sub-location, Majoge Borabu Location, P.O. Mogonga, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 8th November, 1996.

E. B. ACHIENG, Deputy Registrar, Kisii:

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISH

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH OUYA MACHURU OF NYAMIRA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 411 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Karombo, Bonyaiguba, on 21st October, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Lucia Sarange Ouya, of Bonyaiguba Sub-location, P.O. Box 873, Nyamira, in his capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th December, 1996.

G. K. MWAURA, Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7215

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OSERO NYAGAKA OF KISII DISTRICT

#### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 417 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Bogetaorio II, on 2nd November, 1985, has been filed in this registry by Nyamisa Osero Okenyure, of Bogetaorio II Sub-location, P.O. Box 1049, Kisii, in her capacity as widow of the deceased

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th November, 1996.

E. B. ACHIENG, Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7216

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISH

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELIAS TAIFA OTURO OF HOMA BAY DISTRICT

#### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 426 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Homa Bay, on 12th June, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Alice Apondi Oloo, of P.O. Box 604, Homa Bay, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 20th November, 1996.

E. B. ACHIENG, Deputy Registrar, Kisii. GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7217

# IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OBINO ONDIEKI OF KISII DISTRICT

#### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 434 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Boburia Sub-location, Nyaribari Chache, on 18th January, 1974, has been filed inthis registry by Nyareso Ondicki, of P.O. Box 2067, Kisii, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th November, 1996.

G. K. MWAURA, Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7218

#### IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISH

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OBWOGE OBARA PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 443 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Ibencho, on 30th August, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Nehemia Ayunga, of Ibencho Sub-location, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd December, 1996.

G. K. MWAURA, Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7219

# IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MBWIRIA IRWARE PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 301 of 1995

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Mitunguu Location, on 28th September, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Julius Gituma Mbwiria, of P.O. Box 92, Nkubu, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th November, 1996.

S. A. WAMWAYI,

Deputy Registrar, Meru.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF M'MUNGANIA M'MUKINDIA

#### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 253 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Katheri Location, in 1959, has been filed in this registry by M'Mutungi M'Mungania, of P.O. Box 6, Meru, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th October, 1996.

S. A. WAMWAYI, Deputy Registrar, Meru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7221

# IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NAITURI KATHARA PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 281 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Munithu Sub-location, in 1960, has been filed in this registry by Martha Kinaitore Ncheberc, of P.O. Box 1280, Meru, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 7th November, 1996.

S. A. WAMWAYI,

Deputy Registrar, Meru.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7222

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF M'IKIRIMA M'ITWANTHUKU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 282 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kiirua Location, on 15th June, 1987, has been filed in this registry by Andrew Murugu, of P.O. Box 1530, Meru, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice; the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th November, 1996.

S. A. WAMWAYI,

Deputy Registrar, Meru.

GAZETIE NOTICE No. 7223

# IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NKIRIA MUKIRI PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 284 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Chogoria, on 3rd June, 1989, has been filed in this registry by Ashford Kinyua Nkiria, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th November, 1996.

S. A. WAMWAYI,

Deputy Registrar, Meru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7224

# IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MURIIRA FRANCIS PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 285 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nairobi, Kenya, on 16th October, 1992, has been filed in this registry by Catherine Mukami, of P.O. Box 1261, Meru, in her capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 7th November, 1996.

S. A. WAMWAYI,

Deputy Registrar, Meru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7225

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF M'NCHEBERE M'MWIREBUA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 292 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Meru Town, on 15th October, 1990, has been filed in this registry by Teltena M'Nchebere, of P.O. Box 346, Meru, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th November, 1996.

S. A. WAMWAYI, Deputy Registrar, Meru.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMWEL KOBIA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 299 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Maua, on 21st September, 1986, has been filed in this registry by Joyce Thirindi Kobia, of P.O. Box 149, Maua, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th November, 1996.

S. A. WAMWAYI, Deputy Registrar, Meru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7227

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF M'RINGINE KENGI ALIAS GICHOBI ICHENGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 300 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Abonyaine, on 11th November, 1976, has been filed in this registry by Joseph Gikunda M'Arimi, of P.O. Box 2952, Meru, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 20th November, 1996.

S. A. WAMWAYI,

Deputy Registrar, Meru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7228

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES OKORE ACHOCH

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 256 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died on 4th March, 1981, has been filed in this registry by Mathlida Obar Okore, of West Kolwa, Kisumu, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th December, 1995.

O. A. SEWE, Deputy Registrar, Kisumu. GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7229

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA-AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GILBERT NDOLO NDOLO OF SONDU LOCATION, KISUMU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 257 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died on 20th May, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Turfosa Aoko Olal, of P.O. Box 61, Oboth, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th December, 1996.

O. A. SEWE, Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7230

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EZAKIEL
AGONYO OGOYE

#### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 280 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kogony Sub-location, East Kisumu Location, Kisumu District, on 31st March, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Samson Orwa, in his capacity as brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th October, 1996.

F. A. MABELE, Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7231

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHNSON ONGERI OSORO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 319 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Glory Nursing Home, Kakamega, on 30th November, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Rusia Bonari Osoro, of Koru, Kisumu District, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 29th November, 1996.

O. A. SEWE, Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH WAFULA KHAMILA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 320 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nairobi Hospital, on 2nd March, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Pisha Wafula, of Kunyak Scheme, Kericho District, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 29th November, 1996.

O. A. SEWE, Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7233

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PATTERSON KIMBO KIBOGO ALIAS PATTERSON KIMBO MURITU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 328 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 6th May, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Jane Wairimu Kimani, of P.O. Box 728, Kisumu, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th December, 1996.

O. A. SEWE, Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7234

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM ODHIAMBO ODUOL

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 336 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kendu Adventist Hospital, on 22nd July, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Alice Atieno Odhiambo, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 17th December, 1996.

R. M. MUTITU, Deputy Registrar, Kisumu. GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7235

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAVAN KOYI BUDAMBULA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 342 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kericho, on 4th October, 1974, has been filed in this registry by Stephen Muzembi Koyi, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th November, 1996.

W. A. JUMA, Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7236

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HENRY
MMUTI ISALAMBO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 343 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Mugomari Sub-location, on 4th July, 1984; has been filed in this registry by Telesina Isanjili Mmuti, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 5th November, 1996.

W. A. JUMA, Deputy. Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7237

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MICHAEL
MAKALE WAKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 403 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Eshirombi Sub-location, on 29th September, 1970, has been filed in this registry by (1) Joseph Omboko Mwanza and (2) Stephen Kharondo Akunda, in their capacities as nephews of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th November, 1996.

W. A. JUMA, Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

# IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NIKOLA AKULA OPISA

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 405 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Mautuma Sub-location, on 29th September, 1992, has been filled in this registry by Washington Chitwa Nikola, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 6th November, 1996.

C. O. KANYANGI, Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7239

# IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ADRIANO MWIMANI SHIPWONDO

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 439 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kakamega District, on 4th October, 1978, has been filed in this registry by Lufina Shisiali Misango, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th November, 1996.

W. A. JUMA, Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7240

# IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KHASIALA KWALIMWA PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 443 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Shirere Sub-location, on 5th August, 1988, has been filed in this registry by Charles Waliji Khasiala, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 25th November, 1996.

W. A. JUMA, Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7241

### IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

### IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LEONARDS MAUMOH OLOO ALIAS LEONARDS SABASTIAN ROSS MAUMOH

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 478 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nairobi Hospital, on 19th August, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Romona Andati Maumoh, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th December, 1996.

C. O. KANYANGI, Deputy Registrar, Kakamega:

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7242

### IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA

### IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JESSE WANYAMA SIKOLIA OF MUSIKOMA LOCATION PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 168 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died on 10th June, 1989, has been filed in this registry by Turuteya Nakhumicha, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd November, 1996.

INJENE INDECHE, Deputy Registrar, Bungoma.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7243

# IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT THIKA

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWAURA KIMANI PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 221 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Thika, on 7th July, 1986, has been filed in this registry by Michael Mburu Mwaura, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th October, 1996.

E. O. AWINO, District Registrar, Thika.

# IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT THIKA

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GRIGORY NGUGI KIGA

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 222 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Ngurwe-ini, Muthithe, on 15th July, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Teresia Wanjiku Ngugi, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th October, 1996.

E. O. AWINO, District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7245

# IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT THIKA

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SERAH NJERI KIBE

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 325 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Murang'a District, on 24th November, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Kibe Kinyita, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 5th December, 1996.

E. O. AWINO, District Registrar, Thika.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7246

# IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT ELDORET

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIBIEGO SEREM PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 238 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kabore, Ndubeneti, on 26th January, 1995, has been filed in this registry by (1) Kaptich Serem, (2) Philip K. Yego and (3) Christina Jerotich, in their respective capacities as widow, son and heir of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 11th October, 1996.

F. M. O. KADIMA, District Registrar, Eldoret.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7247

# IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MURANG'A

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAMAU KIMANI OF MURANG'A DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 246 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Tuthu, on 2nd October, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Grace Wangari Kamau, of P.O. Box 202, Kangema, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th December, 1996.

NYAGA NJAGE, District Registrar, Murang'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7248

# IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MURANG'A

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH MAINA MWANGI OF MURANG'A DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 248 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kiangonyi, Watuha, on 16th September, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Wilson Mwangi Mucheke, of P.O. Box 140, Kangema, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th December, 1996.

A. M. MACHARIA, District Registrar, Murang'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7249

# IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MURANG'A

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AYUB KANGETHE OF MURANG'A DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 257 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Murang'a, on 17th April, 1977, has been filed in this registry by Harun Ayub, of P.O. Box 418, Maragua, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 13th December, 1996.

A. M. MACHARIA, District Registrar, Murang'a.

### IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT MURANG'A

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHEGE THUO OF MURANG'A DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 263 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kirindundu, on 21st May, 1989, has been filed in this registry by Hannah Wanjiru Thuo, of Kirindundu Village, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 16th December, 1996.

NYAGA NJAGE, District Registrar, Murang'a.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7251

## IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT EMBU

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MURAGE MICHIRE GAKUNYU OF KIRINYAGA

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 148 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kirinyaga District, on 10th March, 1994, has been filed in this registry by John Kinyua Gachoya, of P.O. Box 58, Kerugoya, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th August, 1996.

E. M. MUTAHI, District Registrar, Embu.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7252

# IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT EMBU

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ERNEST KARIGU OF GICEGERI, EMBU DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 199 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nyeri District, in 1963, has been filed in this registry by Francis Muthee Njeru, of P.O. Box 276, Embu, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 29th October, 1996.

V. W. WANDERA, District Registrar, Embu. GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7253

## IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT EMBU

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NIAU KABUTE OF KIRINYAGA DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 212 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kamunyange, Kirinyaga District, on 8th September, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Philisca Wambui Njau, of P. O. Box 39, Kianyaga, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th November, 1996.

E. M. MUTAHI, District Registrar, Embu.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7254

# IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT EMBU

### IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDIGA NJERU OF KIRINYAGA DISTRICT PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 213 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kamunyange, Kirinyaga District, on 8th July, 1989, has been filed in this registry by Symon Kabiru Njeru, of P. O. Box 39, Kianyaga, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 26th November, 1996.

E. M. MUTAHI, District Registrar, Embu.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7255

# IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT EMBU

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NYAGA KANDABA OF EMBU

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 221 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kyeni Hospital, on 4th November, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Moses Njue Nyaga, of P.O. Box 181, Manyatta, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th November, 1996.

V. W. WANDERA, District Registrar, Embu.

## IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT EMBU

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PETER NJAGI OF EMBU DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 233 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Makandara, on 10th June, 1994, has been filed in this registry by (1) Paul Nyaga Njagi and (2) Anthony Mwaura Njagi, both of P.O. Box 77, Embu, in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 11th December, 1996.

E. M. MUTAHI, District Registrar, Embu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7257

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KANGEMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ISMAEL NJUGUNA NYINGI ALIAS NJUGUNA NYINGI OF KAHUTI, GITWEKU, WEITHAGA LOCATION, MURANGA DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 26 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Gitweku Village, Weithaga Location, Murang'a District, on 6th November, 1991, has been filed in this registry by (1) Mwangi Njuguna and (2) Francis Gachigi Njuguna, both of P.O. Box 215, Kangema, in their respective capacities as administrators of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 18th October, 1996.

H. N. NDUNGU, District Registrar, Kangema.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7258

# IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KANGEMA

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SOLOMON MWANGI MWENJA

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 35 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kanyenya-ini Village, on 7th September, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Philis Muthoni Mwangi, of P.O. Box 200, Kangema, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 27th November, 1996.

H. N. NDUNGU, District Registrar, Kangema. GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7259

# IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KANGEMA

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KABARU MUKUHA PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 37 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Murang'a, on 21st January, 1986, has been filed in this registry by Joseph Munga Kabaru, of P.O. Box 413, Kangema, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th December, 1996.

H. N. NDUNGU, District Registrar, Kangema.

GAZETTE NOVICE No. 7260

# IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KIAMBU

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES MBUGUA MUNGAI OF GIKAMBURA VILLAGE, KIKUYU LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 522 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Mbagathi, on 28th August, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Keziah Wagira Mungai, of P.O. Box 56460, Nairobi, in her capacity as mother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th December, 1996.

R. K. MWANGI, District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7261

# IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIARIE THOTHO OF RIRONI VILLAGE, LIMURU LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 524 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Rironi Farm, Burnt Forest, in December, 1988, has been filed in this registry by Daniel Njogu Kiarie, of Of Kalou, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 20th November, 1996.

R. K. MWANGI, District Registrar, Kiambu.

## IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHANA MUKUHA MUNGURA OF KAGAA VILLAGE, GATAMAIYU LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 530 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kiambaa, on 7th November, 1993, has been filed in this registry by Peter Mburu Mukuha, of P.O. Box 26, Matathia, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 28th November, 1996.

R. K. MWANGI, District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7263

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUIGAL GICHORA MUIGAL OF THOGOTO VILLAGE, DAGORETTI LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 535 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Thogoto, Kiambu, on 29th July, 1989, has been filed in this registry by Kuria Muigai, of P.O. Box 93, Kikuyu, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th December, 1996.

R. K. MWANGI, District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7264

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT BUNGOMA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FOPHIANO SIRENGO

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 144 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Makunga, Mbakalu, on 21st August, 1992, has been filled in this registry by Agnes Nanjala Sirengo, of P.O. Box 50, Naitiri, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 29th October, 1996.

INJENE INDECHE, District Registrar, Bungoma. GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7265

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
AT BUNGOMA

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NABIBYA NAKEWA

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 153 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Bokoli Location, on 5th June, 1966, has been filed in this registry by Josephat S. Nabibya, of P.O. Box 901, Webuye, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th October, 1996.

INJENE INDECHE, District Registrar, Bungoma.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7266

# IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT BUNGOMA

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARK NDOMBI WANAMBISI

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 172 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at East Sangalo Sub-location, on 23rd May, 1975, has been filed in this registry by Harun Walukhu Ndombi, of P.O. Box 1, Matete via Webuye, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 29th November, 1996.

INJENE INDECHE, District Registrar, Bungoma.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7267

# IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT HOMA BAY

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AYATA OYUO OF KOCHIA, KORAYO

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 114 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kochia, Korayo, on 15th March, 1994, has been filed in this registry by Philip Oyaro Ojwango, of Karamu Sub-location, Korayo Location, P.O. Box 578, Homa Bay, in his capacity as nephew of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd December, 1996.

KEANA MOGAMBI, District Registrar, Homa Bay.

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPKILACH ARAP MUTAI OF KAPSABET TOWN LOCATION NANDI DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 34 of 1991

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kamobo Sub-location, Kapsabet Town Location, on 1st December, 1981, has been filed in this registry by Mary J. Tabulei Mutai, of P.O. Box 611, Kapsabet, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 11th March, 1996.

C. O. MOITUI, District Registrar, Kapsabet.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7269

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIBYEBEI ARAP RANDICH OF CHEPTERIT LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 5 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Chepterit Sub-location. Chepterit Location: on 2nd July, 1995, has been filed in this registry by (1)-Andrew Kipkemboi, (2) Kiprotich Biebe and (3) Rosemary Chepkemei, all of P.O. Box 25, Kapsabet, in their respective capacities as administrators and an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 28th October, 1996.

C. O. MOITUI, District Registrar, Kapsabet.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7270

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MANAIMA MARITIM OF MUTWO LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 28 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Mutwot Sub-location, Mutwot Location, on 17th March, 1975, has been filed in this registry by Christopher Kitur, of P.O. Box 529, Kapsabet, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd October, 1996.

C. O. MOITUI, District Registrar, Kapsabet. GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7271

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPSOI ARAP MUREI OF KAPSABET TOWN, NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 43 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kiminda Sub-location, Kapsabet Town, on 30th November, 1983, has been filed in this registry by (1) Reuben Kosgei, (2) Simion Kosgei and (3) Paul K, Soi, all of P.O. Box 575, Kapsabet, in their capacities as administrators of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 30th September, 1996.

C. O. MOITUI, District Registrar, Kapsabet.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 7272

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPKEINO ARAP MAINA OF KAPLAMAI LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 85 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kipsigak Sub-location, Kaplamai Location, on 18th December, 1994, has been filed in this registry by (1) Asmin Jalagat Maina, (2) Jackson Keino, (3) William K. Keino, (4) Tito Keino and (5) Kibet Keino, all of P.O. Box 22, Kapsabet, in their capacities as administrators of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd November, 1996.

C. O. MOITUI, District Registrar, Kapsabet.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7273

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT GITHUNGURI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAHITI KIARIE WANJII

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 31 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died on 24th October, 1994, has been filed in this registry by Margaret Wangari Kahiti, of P.O. Box 226, Ruiru, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 29th November, 1996.

R. K. MWANGI.

District Registrar, Githunguri.

# IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT GITHUNGURI

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KUNGU NGANGA PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 60 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kibichoi, Komothai, on 2nd July, 1994, has been filed in this registry by Gabriel Muiruri Kungu, of P.O. Box 339, Ruiru, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd December, 1996.

MARGARET RUNGARE,
District Registrar, Githunguri.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7275

# IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KERUGOYA

## IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEORGE WARUI NGIGI

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 86 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kagio Market, on 31st May, 1989, has been filed in this registry by Ngigi Warui Muraria, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 10th December, 1996,

F. F. WANJIKU, District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7276

# IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KERUGOYA

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUCHIRA MWANIKI PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 135 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Gachigi Sub-location, on 13th March, 1986, has been filed in this registry by (1) Beth. Warui Muchira and (2) Muthoni Muchira, in their respective capacities as administratrices of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 17th December, 1996.

F. F. WANJIKU, District Registrar, Kerugoya. GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7277

# IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KERUGOYA IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MIANO GAKURU PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 136 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named decased, who died at Naivasha, on 10th August, 1992, has been filed in this registry by Teresia Wamarua, of P.O. Box 15, Kerugoya, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 14th August, 1996.

KABURU BAUNI, District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7278

# IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KERUGOYA

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EPHANTUS NJEGA CHUBI

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 212 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Consolata Hospital, on 1st January, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Jecinta Wanjiru Njega, of P.O. Box 53, Kerugoya; in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 3rd December, 1996.

F. F. WANJIKU, District Registrar, Kerugoya,

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7279

# IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KERUGOYA IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NYAMU KAGO PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 219 of 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kianjau Village, on 25th December, 1984, has been filled in this registry by Charles Muchira Nyamu, of P.O. Box 354, Kerugoya, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 21st December, 1996.

F. F. WANJIKU, District Registrar, Kerugoya.

# IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KERUGOYA IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MAGU KABUGA PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 224 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Ndimi Sub-location, on 9th March, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Stanley Kibuci Gakingi. of P.O. Box 2. Kerugoya, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 28th November, 1996.

F. F. WANJIKU, District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7281

# IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KERUGOYA

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MIATU NJAU PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 233 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kiaga Sub-location, on 2nd November, 1991, has been filed in this registry by Scicilia Wamarua Miatu, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 6th December, 1996.

F. F. WANJIKU, District Registrar Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7282

# IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT KERUGOYA

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN NDAMBIRI GAKUO

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

Succession Cause No. 235, or 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Nyangati Sub-location, on 8th October, 1996, has been filed in this registry by Lilian Wanjiru Ndambiri, of P.O. Box 20, Kerugoya, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 6th December, 1996.

F. F. WANJIKU, District Registrar, Kerugoya. GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7283

# IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT OYUGIS

### IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PARASIS NYANDIKO ALIAS PARASIS NYANDIKO OPANA OF HOMA BAY DISTRICT

### PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 5 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Kogwach Location, on 13th November, 1993, has been filed in this registry by Michael Ogola, of Kawere, Kamiyawa, P.O. Ringa, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 11th July, 1996.

D. O. ONDABU, District Registrar, Ovugis.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7284

# IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT VIHIGA

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ALFONCE OBEKA PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 35 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Vihiga, has been filed in this registry by Elam Kibehi Obeka, in his capacity as father of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th April, 1996.

T. O. MISEDA, District Registrar, Vihiga.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7285

# IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT AT VIHIGA

# IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SIMION MUSUDIA PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 205 OF 1996

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-named deceased, who died at Vihiga, has been filed in this registry by Deina Vigedi, in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th December, 1996.

T. O. MISEDA, District Registrar, Vihiga.

THE COMPANIES ACT (Cap. 486)

AND

# IN THE MATTER OF THE KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

WINDING-UP ORDER

Name of the company.—Kenya National Assurance Co. Ltd. Address of registered office.—12th Floor, Bima House, P.O. Box 20425, Nairobi.

Nature of business.-Insurance.

Court.-High Court of Kenya at Nairobi.

Number of matter.—Winding-up cause No. 18 of 1996,

Date of presentation of petition.—15th July, 1996.

Date of winding-up order.—21st November, 1996.

W. K. T. RICHU, Senior Deputy Official Receiver and Provisional Liquidator.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7287

THE COMPANIES ACT.

(Cap, 486)

AND

IN THE MATTER OF EAST AFRICAN BAG AND CORDAGE LIMITED

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI

WINDING-UP CAUSE No. 19 of 1996

NOTICE is given that a petition for the winding-up of the above-named company by the High Court of Kenya, was on 19th July, 1996, presented to the said court by Godfrey Mwangi Gitao, of P.O. Box 707, Suna, and that the said petition is directed to be heard before the court sitting at Nairobi at 9.00 a.m., on-28th January, 1997, and any creditor or contributory of the said company desirous to support or oppose the making of an order on the said petition may appear at the time of hearing in person or by his advocates for the purpose and a copy of the said petition will be furnished by the undersigned to any said company requiring such copy of the said petition will be furnished by the undersigned to any said company requiring such copy of the said petition will be furnished by the undersigned to any said company requiring such copy on payment of the regulated charge for the same.

OCHARO & COMPANY, Advocates for the Petitioner, 4th Floor, Shankardass House, Moi Avenue, P.O. Box 54544, Nairobi.

### NOTICE

Any person who intends to appear on the hearing of the said petition must serve on or send by post to the above-named notice in writing of his intention so to do. The notice must state the name and address of the person or lif a firm or his advocates if any, and must be served or if posted, must be sent by post in sufficient time to reach the above-named not latter than 4 p.m., on 27th January, 1997.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7288

THE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES ACT

(Cap. 490)

APPOINTMENT OF LIQUIDATOR

Variation Order

WHEREAS by order dated 4th May, 1995, A. A. Hongo (Mrs), of P.O. Box 32048, Nairobi, was appointed liquidator of Central Workers SACCO Society Limited, and whereas the said A. A. Hongo (Mrs.), is unable to act as liquidator.

Now, thenefore, I appoint G. O. Obare, of P.O. Box 32048, Nairobi, to be liquidator in the matter of the aforesaid cooperative society.

Dated the 2nd December, 1996.

R. W. BOMETT,
Commissioner for Co-operative Development.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7289

## THE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES ACT

(Cap. 490)

EXTENSION OF PERIOD OF MANAGEMENT COMMISSION

WHEREAS, I am satisfied that the management commission appointed to manage the affairs of Kamasega Farmers Cooperative Society Limited, has not completed its work in accordance with the terms of reference as appointed.

Now, therefore, pursuant to the powers conferred upon me by section 64 of the Co-operative Societies Act, I do extend the period of the management commission for a further twelve (12) months from the date of publication of this notice.

Dated the 14th November, 1996.

R. W. BOMETT.
Commissioner for Co-operative Development.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7290

# OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Incorporated in Kenya)

Head Office: P.O. Box 30059, Naimobi.

Loss of Policy

Policy No. 2383915 in the name Helima Nurdin Ali Ismail and on the life of Nurdin Ali Ismail.

REPORT has been made to this office of the loss of the above-numbered policy. Notice is given that unless objection is made to the contrary within thirty (30) days of the date of this notice, the claim proceeds will be paid and the company's liability under this policy will cease.

Dated the 16th December, 1996.

G. GACHERU,
Administrator (Policy Services).

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7291

### CHANGE OF NAME

TAKE NOTICE that by a deed poll dated 17th May, 1995, duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi as Presentation No. 716 in Volume DI, Folio 554/4595, Fille DXXVI, by me, David Henry Kimukwa Gathigo of P.O. Box 44655, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as David Kimukwa S. Guthiga, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of my former name David Kimukwa S. Guthiga and in like thereof assumed and adopted the name David Henry Kimukwa Gathigo for all purposes and authorize and request all persons at all times to designate, describe and address me by my assumed name. David Henry Kimukwa Gathigo only.

Dated the 16th December, 1996.

William.

DAVID HENRY KIMUKWA GATHIGO, formerly known as David Kimukwa S. Guthiga.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 7292

### CHANGE OF NAME

TAKE NOTICE that by a deed poll dated 14th November, 1996, duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Mombasa as Presentation No. 239 in Volume 813 Folio 612/907, File MDCXXXVII, by me, Kirindi Nakizwa J. Odindo, of P.O. Box 80610, Mombasa in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Judith Kirindi Odindo, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of my former name Judith Kirindi Odindo and in lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name Kirindi Nakizwa J. Odindo for all purposes and authorize and request all persons at all times to designate, describe and address me by my assumed name Kirindi Nakizwa J. Odindo only.

Dated the 14th November, 1996.

KIRINDI NAKIZWA J. ODINDO, formerly known as Judith Kirindi Odindo

### CHANGE OF NAME

TAKE NOTICE that by a deed poil dated 8th October, 1996, duly executed and registered in the Registery of Documents at Naturobi as Presentation No. 22 in Volume DI, Folio 656/6002, File DXXVI, by me, Marry Karegi Ong'anya, of P.O. Box Mary Kafenji Mulama, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of my former name Mary Kafenji Mulama and in lieu thereof assumed and adopted the name Mary Karegi Ong'anya for all pirposes and authorize and request all persons at all times to designate, describe and address me by my assumed name Mary Karegi Ong'anya forms to designate, describe and address me by my assumed name Mary Karegi Ong'anya only.

Dated the 23rd December, 1996.

MARY KAREGI ONG'ANYA, formerly known as Mary Kalenji Mulama.

### NOW ON SALE

# THE ELECTION OFFENCES ACT

Revised Edition 1992

Price: KSh. 20

# NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 1997—2001

Price: KSh. 700

# BARINGO DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT PLAN 1997—2001

Price: KSh. 350

# KAJIADO DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT PLAN 1997—2001

Price: KSh. 350

Obtainable from the Government Printer, Nairobi

### NOW ON SALE

# TANA RIVER DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT PLAN 1997—2001

Price: KSh. 350

# KAKAMEGA DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT PLAN 1997—2001

Price: KSh. 350

# VIHIGA DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT PLAN 1997—2001

Price: KSh. 350

# ENGAGEMENT CALENDARS 1997

Price: KSh. 60

# CUSTOMS AND EXCISE ACT

(Chapter 472)

FIRST BOOKLET Revised Edition, 1996

KSh. 1,000

# CUSTOMS AND EXCISE ACT

(Chapter 472)

SECOND BOOKLET
Revised Edition 1996

KSh. 1,400

Obtainable from the Government Printer, Nairobi

NOW ON SALE

# RECURRENT ESTIMATES VOLUME I 1996-97

Price: KSh. 1,500

# RECURRENT ESTIMATES VOLUME II 1996-97

Price: KSh. 1,350

# **DEVELOPMENT** ESTIMATES VOLUME I 1996-97

Price: KSh. 900

# DEVELOPMENT ESTIMATES VOLUME II 1996-97

Price: KSh. 900

# DISTRICTS DEVELOPMENT PLANS

Price: KSh. 300

# THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

Revised Edition 1992

Price: KSh. 125

### NOW ON SALE

# THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL **ELECTIONS ACT**

Revised Edition 1992

Price: KSh. 100

REPORT OF THE **PUBLIC ACCOUNTS** COMMITTEE ON THE **GOVERNMENT OF** KENYA ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 1993/94

Volume I and II

Price: KSh. 1.200

REPORT OF THE PRESIDENTIAL WORKING PARTY ON EDUCATION AND MANPOWER TRAINING FOR THE **NEXT DECADE AND BEYOND** 

KAMUNGE REPORT

Price: KSh. 150

Obtainable from the Government Printer, Nairobi | Obtainable from the Government Printer, Nairobi

### NOW ON SALE

# **KENYA ECONOMIC REFORMS FOR 1996-1998**

The Policy Framework Paper

Price: KSh. 220

# THE FINANCE BILL, 1996

Price: KSh. 700

# ECONOMIC SURVEY, 1996

Price: KSh. 750

# NATIONAL FOOD COMPOSITION TABLES AND THE PLANNING OF SATISFACTORY DIETS IN KENYA

Price: KSh. 409

# SIXTH REPORT OF THE PUBLIC INVESTMENTS COMMITTEE

Price: KSh. 1,500 per set

Obtainable from the Government Printer, Nairobi

# IMPORTANT NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS TO THE "KENYA GAZETTE"

THE following notes are for the guidance of persons sub-mitting "copy" for inclusion in the Kenya Gazette, Supplement, etc.:

- (1) The Kenya Gazette contains notices of a general nature which do not affect legislation. They are, therefore, submitted to the Government Printer directly.
- (2) Legislative Supplement contains Rules and Regulations which are issued by the central Government. Because of this they must be submitted to the Government Printer through the office of the Attorney-General.
- (3) Bill Supplement contains Bills which are for introduction in the National Assembly.
- (4) Act Supplement contains Acts passed by the National Assembly.

All "copy" submitted for publication should be prepared on one side of an A4 sheet no matter how small the notice or Act, each page being numbered, and should be typewritten with double spacing. Copy should be clear, legible and contain minimum alterations.

Particular attention should be paid to the following points:

- (i) Signature must be clarified by means of rubber-stamping or typing the name of the signatory in capital letters.
- (ii) Dates must be correct and filled in where necessary.
- (iii) Care should be taken to ensure that all headings to notices and references to legislation are up to date and conform with the Revised Edition of the Laws of Kenya.

EXTRACT FROM THE CODE OF REGULATIONS, SECTION D-Kenya Gazette

- "D 40. (1) Communications for the Kenya Gazette should reach the Government Printer not later than 9 a.m., on Friday of the week before publication is desired. The Government Printer will not publish communications received after that hour until the next subsequent issue of the Gazette.
- (2) Ministries will be required to pay for the Kenya Gazette and to meet the cost of advertising in it.
- (3) It will facilitate work at the Press if Permanent Secretaries will forward Gazette motives to the Government Printer in time.

It is emphasized that those notes are for guidance only, but it is requested that persons submitting copy for publication first satisfy themselves that such copy is complete in every respect.

### SUBSCRIPTION AND ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES

With effect from 31st March, 1996, subscription and advertisement charges for the Kenya Gazette are as follows:

SUBSCRIPTION CHARGES:							K.Sn. cio.	
Annual Subscriptio Annual Subscriptio Annual Subscriptio Half-yearly Subscri Half-yearly Subscri Half-yearly Subscri Single copy withou	on (inclu on (inclu ption (ex ption (in iption (i	ding po ding po soluding soluding noluding	ostage in ostage of g postag g postag	n Ke verse se in l	nya) as) Keny Keny	 /a) /a)	4,440 5,070 8,340 2,290 2,625 4,170 30	00 00 00 00 00 50
GAZETTE SUPPLEMENT CHARGES-PER COPY:							Postage in	
				į	KSA.	cts.	E.A. KSh.	
Up to 2 pages					5	20	5	60
Up to 4 pages			4.7		16	30	5	60
Up to 8 pages					20	50	5	60
Up to 12 pages					31	00	5	60
Up to 16 pages	٠.				41	30	5	60
Up to 20 pages					51	60	7	80
Up to 24 pages		.,			61	80	7	86
Up to 32 pages					82	50	7	80
Up to 36 pages					87	40)	dapendi	~~
Up to 40 pages Each additional	4 pages		thereo		92 5	20	on weig	
ADVERTISEMENT CH	ARGES;						KSh.	cts.
Full page					2		15,840	60
Pull angle colum					•		7,920	00
Three-quarter co							5,940	
Half column						• •	3,960	00
Quarter column							1,980	00
							- •	

Subscribers and advertisers are advised to remit subscriptions or advertisement charges by cheque, postal order or money order drawn in favour of "The Government Printer, Nairobi". Revenue stamps cannot be accepted. Subscriptions and advertisement charges are paid in advance.

D. A. ARADI.

Government Printer.

FCL ...